AMERICAN FOREIGN POLICY CURRENT DOCUMENTS 1981 SUPPLEMENT

Department of State Washington 1985

CONTENTS

LIST OF DOCUMENTS

PART I: BILATERAL AND FUNCTIONAL SUBJECTS

- 16. General Principles and Objectives of American Foreign Policy
- 17. Organization and Conduct of Foreign Policy
- 18. National Security Policy
- 19. Arms Control
- 20. Foreign Economic Policy
- A. General Policy Issues
- B. Trade and Commercial Policy
- C. Financial and Monetary Policy
- D. Energy Policy
- E. Foreign Assistance and Third World Issues
- F. International Economic Summit Conferences
- 21. United Nations: Developments in International Law
- 22. Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs
- A. General
- B. Law of the Sea
- 23. Refugees, Human Rights, Terrorism
- A. Human Rights
- B. Refugees and Immigration
- C. Terrorism
- 24. International Information, Educational Exchange, and Cultural Affairs Programs
- 25. Europe and Canada
- A. General Policies
- B. Regional Organizations
- C. United Kingdom
- D. West Germany
- E. France
- F. Portugal
- G. Spain
- H. Italy
- I. Greece
- J. Cyprus
- K. Turkey
- L. Soviet Union and Eastern Europe
- M. Canada
- 26. The Middle East
- A. Regional and General Policies
- B. The Arab-Israeli Dispute
- C. Egypt
- D. Iran
- E. Israel
- F. Jordan
- G. Lebanon
- H. Libya
- I. Morocco
- J. Saudi Arabia

- 27. South Asia
- A. Regional Policy and Development
- B. Afghanistan
- C. Pakistan
- 28. East Asia
- A. General Statements of U.S. Policy in Asia
- B. Developments Affecting Southeast Asia

Problems Relating to Refugees

General Policies

and Developments

The United States and the ASEAN

The Question of Chemical Warfare

- C. China
- D. Indonesia
- E. Japan
- F. Kampuchea
- G. Korea
- H. New Zealand
- I. Philippines
- J. Thailand
- K. Vietnam and Laos
- 29. Africa
- A. General Policy
- B. Southern Africa: South Africa and Namibia
- C. Zimbabwe
- D. The Horn of Africa
- 30. Latin America
- A. Regional Policy
- B. Mexico, Caribbean, Central America, and El Salvador
- C. South America

Argentina

Bolivia

Chile

Ecuador-Peru Border Situation

Paraguay

Uruguay

Venezuela

PART II: MULTI-ISSUE FOREIGN POLICY SUBJECTS

- 31. President Reagan
- 32. Secretary of State Muskie and Secretary of State Haig
- 33. Secretary of Defense Weinberger
- 34. White House Press Briefings
- 35. Department of State Daily Press Briefings

LIST OF DOCUMENTS

PART I: BILATERAL AND FUNCTIONAL SUBJECTS

CHAPTER 16. GENERAL PRINCIPLES AND OBJECTIVES OF AMERICAN FOREIGN POLICY

- 740. Statement on Qualifications for Office and Views on Foreign Policy: Prepared Statement and Appendix by the Secretary of State-Designate (Haig) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, January 9, 1981
- 741. The State of the Union: Annual Message to the Congress by President Carter, January 16, 1981
- 742. Inaugural Address: Address to the Nation by President Reagan, January 20,1981
- 743. An American Foreign Policy: Address by the Assistant to the President for National Security Affairs (Allen) Before the Conservative Political Action Conference, March 21,1981
- 744. Foreign Policy and the American Spirit: Address by the Secretary of State (Haig) at Hillsdale College, Hillsdale, Michigan, May 16,1981
- 745. Maintaining Peace Through Strength: Address by Vice President Bush Before the International Federation of Periodical Press Biennial in the United States Congress, May 18, 1981
- 746. Changes in U.S. Defense Policy: Address by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) Before the Grocery Manufacturers of America, Hot Springs, Virginia, June 14, 1981
- 747. "We Must Be Strong to Defend Ourselves and Our Friends From the Soviets and Their Surrogates": Address by Vice President Bush Before the Lubbock Chamber of Congress, Lubbock, Texas, November 13,1981
- 748. The Human Factor in Shaping Foreign Policy: Address by the Deputy Secretary of State (Clark) Before the 33d Annual Student Conference on U.S. Affairs, West Point, November 18, 1981

CHAPTER 17. ORGANIZATION AND CONDUCT OF FOREIGN POLICY

749. Organization for the Making of National Security Policy and the Conduct of Foreign Affairs: Testimony by the Secretary of State (Haig) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 24,1981

CHAPTER 18. NATIONAL SECURITY POLICY

- 750. Defense Budget for Fiscal Year 1982: Prepared Statement by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) Before the Senate Armed Services Committee, January 28,1981
- 751. Perspectives on Security and Strategy in the 1980s: Statement Submitted by the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff (Jones) Before the Senate Armed Services Committee, January 28,1981
- 752. Dependency on Foreign Strategic Materials and Minerals Supplies: Prepared Testimony and Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Calingaert) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Commerce, Science, and Transportation Committee, March 2,1981
- 753. Defense Budgets for Fiscal Years 1981 and 1982: Statement by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) Before the Senate Armed Services Committee, March 4,1981
- 754. Increases in the Defense Budget for Fiscal Years 1981 and 1982: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), March 11,1981
- 755. Security and Development Assistance for Fiscal Year 1982: Statement by the Secretary of State (Haig) Before the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 18,1981
- 756. Debate on Increases of Defense Budgets for Fiscal Year 1981 and 1982: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) and Senator Lowell P. Weicker, Jr., March 20, 1981
- 757. Civil Defense Programs for Fiscal Year 1982: Testimony by the Acting Director of the Federal Emergency Management Agency (Gallagher) and Other Officials Before the Senate Armed Services Committee, March 30,1981
- 758. Implementation of a National Strategic Minerals Policy: Testimony by the Secretary of the Interior (Watt) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee, April 1,1981
- 759. Rationale for Increases in the Defense Budget for Fiscal Year 1982: Testimony by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) and the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff (Jones)

 Before the Senate Budget Committee, April 2,1981
- 760. U.S. Military Strategy for the 1980s; Address by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), July 14,1981
- 761. Conventional Arms Sales: Prepared Statements and Testimony by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) and Others Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, July 28,1981

- 762. Department of Defense Budget Reductions: Statement Issued by the Department of Defense, September 23,1981
- 763. Soviet Military Power: Preface by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) to a Department of Defense Report, September 1981
- 764. Discussion of the Defense Department Report Soviet Military Power; Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), September 29,1981
- 765. Establishment of the President's Foreign Intelligence Advisory Board and the Intelligence Oversight Board and Dismissal of General Schweitzer of the National Security Council: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the President's Assistant for National Security Affairs (Allen), October 20,1981,1:15 p.m.
- 766. Administration Program for Improving Strategic Programs: Testimony by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Appropriations Committee, October 28,1981
- 767. "Wrong on the HI, Wrong on the MX": Article by Harold Brown, November 13,1981
- 768. "It's Harold Brown Who's Wrong": Article by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), November 16,1981
- 769. United States Intelligence Activities: Executive Order 12333 Issued by President Reagan, December 4,1981
- 770. Discussion of the President's Executive Order 12333 Governing Intelligence Operations: Statements by the President's Counselor (Meese) and Other Officials, Followed by a Transcript of a Press Briefing by Senior Administration Officials, December 4, 1981, 1:45 p.m.
- 771. Formation of an Emergency Mobilization Preparedness Board: Statement Issued by the White House, Los Angeles, December 29,1981

CHAPTER 19. ARMS CONTROL

- 772. Nuclear Nonproliferation: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 16, 1981, 9:51 a.m.
- 773. Prospects for Arms Control: Statement by the Director, Arms Control and Disarmament Agency (Rostow), in the First Committee (Political and Security) of the U.N. General Assembly, October 21,1981
- 774. Arms Control Implications of the Strategic Force Modernization Program: Testimony by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Director, Arms Control and Disarmament Agency (Rostow), Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, November 4,1981

- 775. Bleak Outlook for Arms Control: Testimony by Thomas J. Watson and Gerard C. Smith Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, November 13,1981
- 776. Nuclear Nonproliferation Policy: Prepared Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (Malone) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee, November 19,1981
- 777. International Atomic Energy Agency Safeguards System: Statement by the Under Secretary of State for Management (Kennedy) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, December 2,1981

CHAPTER 20. FOREIGN ECONOMIC POLICY

A. General Policy Issues

- 778. The Fundamentals of U.S. Foreign Economic Policy: Statement by the Deputy Secretary of State (Clark) Before the Council of the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development, Paris, June 16,1981 779. U.S. Approach to Foreign Economic Issues: Prepared Statement by the Under Secretary of State for Economic Affairs (Rashish) Before the Joint Economic Committee, July 14,1981
- 780. U.S. Approach to International Economic Issues: Address by the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan) Before the Japan National Press Club, Tokyo, November 20,1981

B. Trade and Commercial Policy

Committee, July 8,1981

- 781. U.S. Trade Policy: Statement by the U.S. Trade Representative (Brock) Before Two Subcommittees of the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, July 8,1981 782. Major U.S. Trade Objectives: Prepared Statement by the Secretary of Commerce (Baldrige) Before Two Subcommittees of the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs
- 783. Agriculture and U.S. Exports: Testimony by the Secretary of Agriculture (Block)
 Before Two Subcommittees of the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee,
 July 8, 1981
- 784. International Trade and U.S. Foreign Policy: Testimony by the Secretary of State (Haig) Before Two Subcommittees of the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, July 28,1981

- 785. East-West Trade Policy: Testimony by the Under Secretary of State for Economic Affairs (Rashish) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, September 16, 1981
- 786. U.S. International Economic Policy: Testimony by the Under Secretary of the Treasury for Monetary Affairs (Sprinkel) Before the Joint Economic Committee, May 4,1981

C. Financial and Monetary Policy

- 787. International Financial Issues in the 1980s: Address by the Deputy Secretary of the Treasury (McNamar) Before the Alpbach European Forum, Alpbach, Austria, June 22,1981
 788. U.S. Participation in the International Monetary Fund: Prepared Statement by the
- Under Secretary of the Treasury for Monetary Affairs (Sprinkel) Before a Subcommittee of the House Banking, Finance and Urban Affairs Committee, November 5,1981
- 789. The Export-Import Bank and U.S. Economic Policy: Address by the President and Chairman of the Export-Import Bank of the United States (Draper) Before the Eximbank Commercial Banker's Conference, November 30,1981

D. Energy Policy

- 790. Administration Views on the Strategic Petroleum Reserve: Statements by the Secretary of Energy (Edwards), the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan), and the Director, Office of Management and Budget (Stockman), Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee, May 8, 1981
- 791. The Importance of Energy Security: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Hormats) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Energy and Natural Resources Committee, May 8,1981
- 792. Short-Term Oil Markets and Long-Term Policy: Communique Adopted by the Governing Board Meeting at Ministerial Level of the International Energy Agency, Paris, June 15,1981
- 793. U.S. Approach to International Energy Security: Prepared Statement by the Under Secretary of State for Economic Affairs (Rashish) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee, July 14,1981
- 794. Nairobi Programme of Action for the Development and Utilization of New and Renewable Sources of Energy: Program of Action Adopted by the U.N. Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Energy, Nairobi, August 21,1981

- E. Foreign Assistance and Third World Issues
- 795. The Organization and Substance of U.S. Foreign Aid: Testimony by the Administrator of the Agency for International Development (McPherson) and Other Officials Before the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 19,1981
- 796. Opposition to the Infant Formula Code: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs (Abrams) and Other Officials Before a Subcommittee of the House Appropriations Committee, May 20,1981
- 797. Response to Critics of the U.S. Position on the Infant Formula Question: Address by the Assistant Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs (Abrams) Before the Grocery Manufacturers of America, Arlington, Virginia, September 17,1981
- 798. The Role of the Private Sector in Economic Development in the Third World: Testimony by the Administrator of the Agency for International Development (McPherson) Before a Subcommittee of the Joint Economic Committee, October 19,1981
- 799. U.S. Policy Toward International Investment: Prepared Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Hormats) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, October 28, 1981
- 800. The North-South Relationship: Address by the Assistant Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs (Abrams) Before the Annual Conference of the International Foundation of Employee Benefit Plans, Acapulco, December 6,1981

F. International Economic Summit Conferences

- 801. Discussion of Upcoming Ottawa Economic Summit Conference: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 16,1981,2 p.m.
- 802. Report on the First Day's Discussions at the Ottawa Economic Summit Conference: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 19, 1981,11 p.m.
- 803. Report on Discussions During the Second Morning of the Ottawa Economic Summit Conference: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 20,1981,12:55 p.m.
- 804. Report on Discussions During the Second Afternoon of the Ottawa Economic Summit Conference and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 20,1981, 5:45 p.m.
- 805. Report on the Final Day's Discussions at the Ottawa Economic Summit Conference and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 21, 1981, 3:30 p.m.

- 806. Report on the Upcoming International Meeting on Cooperation and Development at Cancun, Mexico: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan), October 20,1981,9:15 a.m.
- 807. Farewell Thoughts Upon Departure for Cancun, Mexico: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan, October 21,1981,8:31 a.m.
- 808. Report on Bilateral Discussions Between President Reagan and Conference Participants: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 21, 1981, 3:21 p.m.
- 809. Report on Further Bilateral Meetings Between President Reagan and Conference Participants- Transcript of a White House Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig), Cancun, October 21,1981,7:47 p.m.
- 810. The Opening Plenary Session in Cancun: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan), Cancun, October 22, 1981, 3:07 p.m.
- 811. Report on Plenary Discussions at the Cancun Conference: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 22,1981,8:35 p.m.

CHAPTER 21. UNITED NATIONS: DEVELOPMENTS IN INTERNATIONAL LAW

- 812. The Role of the U.S. Ambassador to the United Nations: Address by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick) Before the Committee for the Free World, New York, February 10,1981
- 813. Nomination of Elliott Abrams as Assistant Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for International Organization Affairs (Abrams) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, April 6,1981
- 814. A Newcomer's View of the United Nations: Statements by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Appropriations Committee, April 7,1981
- 815. U.S. Contributions to the United Nations-Fiscal Year 1982 Appropriations Request: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs (Abrams) and Other Officials Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Appropriations Committee, May 13.1981
- 816. Issues in the United Nations: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick), September 14, 1981

- 817. Proposed U.N. Program Budget for the Biennium 1982-1983: Statement by the Representative in the Fifth Committee of the U.N. General Assembly (Ireland), October 12, 1981
- 818. International Year of Disabled Persons: Statement by the Adviser to the Delegation to the United Nations and President of the U.S. Council for the International Year of Disabled Persons (Reich) in the U.N. General Assembly, December 7,1981
- 819. Explanation of the U.S. Vote on the Proposed U.N. Program Budget—1982-1983: Statement by the Representative in the Fifth Committee of the U.N. General Assembly (Papendorp), December 18,1981

CHAPTER 22. OCEANS AND INTERNATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL AND SCIENTIFIC AFFAIRS

A. General

- 820. U.S. Civil Space Activities: Statement by the Acting Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (Marshall) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation Committee, March 25, 1981
- 821. Entering the Twenty-First Century: The Global 2000 Report: Address by the Acting Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (Marshall) Before the American Astronautical Society, Crystal City, Virginia, March 26.1981
- 822. Activities and Policies of the Bureau of Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs: Address by the Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (Malone) Before a Committee of the Western European Union, July 13,1981
- 823. U.S. Policy on Transboundary Air Pollution: Address by the Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (Malone) Before Canadian Businessmen, October 28,1981

B. Law of the Sea

824. Expression of Concern Over Future U.S. Policy Regarding the Law of the Sea Conference: Letter From Eight Members of Congress to the Secretary of State (Haig), Washington, March 6,1981

- 825. The U.S. Need for a Policy Review: Letter From the Secretary of State (Haig) to the President of the Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea (Koh), Washington, March 16, 1981
- 826. Request for an Expeditious Review and a Commitment to Conference Goals: Letter From the President of the Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea (Koh) to the Secretary cf State (Haig), New York, March 18,1981
- 827. U.S. Security Interests and the Law of the Sea Treaty: Letter From the Chief of Staff, U.S. Army (Meyer), to Representative Benjamin A. Oilman, Member of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, Washington, March 26, 1981
- 828. The Law of the Sea Treaty and U.S. Navigational Rights: Letter From the Chief of Naval Operations (Hayward) to Representative Benjamin A. Oilman, Member of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, Washington, April 2,1981
- 829. The Law of the Sea Treaty and U.S. Access to Airspace: Letter From the Chief of Staff, U.S. Air Force (Allen), to Representative Benjamin A. Gilman, Member of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, Washington, April 3,1981
- 830. The Necessity of Undertaking the Policy Review: Letter From the President's Special Representative for the Law of the Sea Conference (Malone) to the Chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Zablocki), Washington, April 3,1981
- 831. Fishing Rights and Military Issues: Report by the Chairman of the Second Committee, Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea (Aguilar), New York, April 15,1981
- 832. Seabed Mining Issues: Report by the Chairman of the First Committee, Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea (Engo), New York; April 16,1981
- 833. Marine Technology and Environment Report by the Chairman of the Third Committee, Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea (Yankov), New York, April 17,1981
- 834. Status of the Law of the Sea Negotiations: Report by the U.S. Delegation to the Tenth Session of the Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea, New York, March 9-April 24, 1981
- 835. The Membership of the U.S. Delegation: List of U.S. Delegates to the Tenth Session of the Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea, New York, March-April 24,1981
- 836. Congressional Concerns Over the U.S. Policy Review: Testimony by the President's Special Representative for the Law of the Sea Conference (Malone) Before the House Foreign Affairs Committee, April 29,1981

- 837. The U.S. Response to Koh's Letter of March 18,1981: Letter From the President's Special Representative for the Law of the Sea Conference (Malone) to the Chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Zablocki), Washington, June 10,1981
- 838. The Membership of the U.S. Delegation: List of U.S. Delegates to the Resumed Tenth Session of the Third U.N. Conference on the Law of the Sea, Geneva, August 3-28,1981

CHAPTER 23. REFUGEES, HUMAN RIGHTS, TERRORISM

A. Human Rights

- 839. Lefever Confirmation Hearings: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for Human Rights and Humanitarian Affairs (Lefever) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, May 18,1981
- 840. Committee Recommendation on the Nomination of Ernest Lefever as Assistant Secretary of State for Human Rights and Humanitarian Affairs: Business Meeting of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, June 5,1981
- 841. Commitment to Human Rights: Statements by the Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs (Stoessel) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, July 14, 1981
- 842. Human Rights and U.S. Votes on Multilateral Development Bank Loans: Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Johnston)
 Before a Subcommittee of the House Banking, Finance and Urban Affairs Committee, July 21,1981
- 843. Human Rights and International Monetary Fund Conditionality: Statement Issued by the Department of State, October 1,1981
- 844. Human Rights and International Financial Institutions Conditionality: Statement Issued by the Department of State, October 1,1981
- 845. Abrams Confirmation Hearing: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for Human Rights and Humanitarian Affairs (Abrams) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, November 17,1981
- 846. Country Reports on Human Rights Practices, 1981: Report Prepared by the Department of State, February 1982

- B. Refugees and Immigration
- 847. U.S. Concern for Less Developed Countries and for Refugees: Statement by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick) Before the U.N. Economic and Social Council (ECOSOC), Geneva, July 2,1981
- 848. Elaboration on U.S. Immigration and Refugee Policy: Prepared Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for Consular Affairs (Asencio) Before Subcommittees of the House and Senate Judiciary Committees, July 30,1981
- 849. Review of Department of State Refugee Efforts for 1981 and Refugee Problems
 Expected for 1982: Statement by the Acting Director, Office of Refugee Programs (Purcell),
 Before a Subcommittee of the House Judiciary Committee, September 16,1981
- 850. Implementation of Refugee Policy by the Immigration and Naturalization Service: Statement by the Acting Commissioner, Immigration and Naturalization Service (Meissner), Before a Subcommittee of the House Judiciary Committee, September 16,1981
- 851. Interdiction of Illegal Aliens: Executive Order 12324 Issued by President Reagan, September 29,1981
- 852. Refugee Admissions and Resettlement Proposals for Fiscal Year 1982: Statement by the Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs (Stoessel) Before the House Judiciary Committee, September 29,1981
- 853. Nobel Peace Prize for the U.N. High Commissioner for Refugees: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), October 14,1981
- 854. The Intergovernmental Committee for Migration: Message From President Reagan to the Annual Session of the Intergovernmental Committee for Migration, Geneva, December 1, 1981

C. Terrorism

- 855. The Ottawa Summit Statement on Terrorism: Statement by the Heads of State and Government Attending the Ottawa Economic Summit Conference, Ottawa, July 20,1981
- 856. The Impact of International Terrorism: Address by the Acting Director of the Office for Combatting Terrorism, Department of State (Perez), Before the Conference on Violence and Extremism: A Leadership Response, Baltimore, October 29,1981
- 857. Declaration on Terrorism Issued by the NATO Council Meeting: Telegram From the Mission at NATO to the Department of State, December 14,1981

CHAPTER 24. INTERNATIONAL INFORMATION, EDUCATIONAL EXCHANGE, AND CULTURAL AFFAIRS PROGRAMS

- 858. U.S. Participation in UNESCO: Prepared Statement by the Chairman, U.S. National Commission for UNESCO (Forbes), Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 10,1981
- 859. Coordination of U.S. International Communications and International Policy Activities: Statements by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 26,1981
- 860. The Declaration of Talloires: Declaration Adopted by the Voices of Freedom Conference, Talloires, France, May 15-17,1981
- 861. Preparations for the ITU Region 2 Administrative MF Broadcasting Conference: Statement by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, June 4,1981
- 862. U.S. Policy and UNESCO's New World Information Order: Prepared Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for International Organization Affairs (Abrams) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, July 9,1981
- 863. The Voice of America and the New World Information Order: Prepared Statement by the Director, Voice of America (Conking), Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, July 16,1981
- 864. Freedom of the Press: Address by Vice President Bush Before the Inter-American Press Association, Rio de Janeiro, October 16,1981

CHAPTER 25: EUROPE AND CANADA

A. General Policies

865. CSCE Addresses Terrorism: Address by the Chairman of the U.S. Delegation to the Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe (Kampelman) in Plenary Session of the Conference on Security and Cooperation in Europe, Madrid, February 9,1981
866. Fiscal Year 1982 Request for Assistance to Turkey, Portugual, Cyprus, Italy, Yugoslavia, Romania, and the Azores: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Administrator of the Near East Bureau, Agency for International Development (White), Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, April 3,1981

- 867. Report on Discussions With French President Mitterrand: Statement by Vice President Bush, Paris, June 24,1981
- 868. Report on Discussions With British Prime Minister Thatcher and British Foreign Secretary Carrington: Transcript of a News Conference by Vice President Bush, London, June 26.1981
- 869. Report on Discussions With French and British Leaders: Transcript of a News Conference by Vice President Bush, Point Mugu Naval Air Station, California, June 27,1981
- 870. Soviet Energy Exports and Western Security: Prepared Statement by the Under Secretary of Commerce for International Trade (Olmer) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Governmental Affairs Committee, October 14,1981
- 871. The Yamal Pipeline Project Prepared Statement by the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for International Trade Administration (Brady) Before the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, November 12,1981
- 872. Implementation of the Helsinki Final Act: Eleventh Semiannual Report on the Implementation of the Helsinki Final Act From President Reagan to the Commission on Security and Cooperation in Europe, June 1,1981-November 30,1981

B. Regional Organizations

- 873. U.S.-Netherlands Relations: Statements by Vice President Bush and Dutch Prime Minister van Agt, March 31,1981
- 874. NATO Support for the Haig Appointment and Arms Reduction Talks: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Secretary General of the North Atlantic Treaty Organization (Luns), April 16,1981
- 875. The 1980's: A Common Opportunity: Address by the Secretary of Agriculture (Block) Before the American Club, Brussels, May 27,1981

C. United Kingdom

- 876. Challenges to the West in the 1980's: Address by the Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs (Eagleburger), London, June 15,1981
- 877. Doing Business With the European Community: Address by the Under Secretary of Agriculture for International Affairs and Commodity Programs (Lodwick) Before a Seminar Sponsored by the Iowa District Export Council, Des Moines, September 17,1981
- 878. European Security: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), London, October 22,1981

- 879. U.S. Nuclear Policy in Europe: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), London, October 22,1981
- 880. European Arms Balance and Strategic Situation: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), November 4,1981
- 881. IRBMs in Europe: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), November 25,1981
- 882. The Unnecessary War: Address by the Director of the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency (Rostow) Before the English Speaking Union, London, November 30,1981
- 883. U.S.-European Agricultural Trade: Statement by the Deputy Secretary of Agriculture (Lyng) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Committee, December 10,1981
- 884. Intermediate-Range Nuclear Force Modernization and Arms Control: Declaration by the North Atlantic Council, Brussels, December 11,1981
- 885. U.S.-European Community Agricultural Relations: Statement by the Under Secretary of Commerce for International Trade (Olmer) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Committee, December 17,1981
- 886. Agricultural Trade With the European Community: Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Hormats) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Agriculture, Nutrition, and Forestry Committee, December 17,1981
- 887. Report on Discussions With British Leaders: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), February 27,1981,1:42 p.m.
- 888. Death of Bobby Sands: Statement Issued by the Department of State, May 4,1981

D. West Germany

- 889. Survey of U.S.-West German Relations: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the West German Foreign Minister (Genscher), March 9,1981
- 890. Arms Control Talks With the Soviets and Other Issues: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig), Bonn, April 11,1981
- 891. Background to Forthcoming U.S.-West German Discussions: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 20,1981,1:23 p.m.
- 892. Report on the President's Meeting With West German Chancellor Schmidt: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 21,1981,12:21 p.m.

- 893. Relations With West Germany and NATO: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Berlin, September 13,1981
- 894. Report on Secretary Haig's Visit to Bonn: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), Bonn, September 14, 1981

E. France

- 895. The Israeli Intervention in Lebanon, and Franco-American Relations: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Paris, April 11, 1981
- 896. Congratulations to Victor in French Presidential Elections: Letter From President Reagan to French President-elect Mitterrand, Washington, May 10,1981
- 897. "I Share With You the Objectives of Peace, Progress and Freedom": Message From French President Mitterrand to President Reagan, May 19, 1981
- 898. U.S.-French Bilateral Discussions: Statements and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the French Foreign Minister (Cheysson), June 4,1981

F. Portugal

899. U.S.-Portuguese Defense Talks: Statement by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), Lisbon, May 13,1981

G. Spain

- 900. Report on the Upcoming Visit of King Juan Carlos I of Spain: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 9,1981,11:09 a.m.
- 901. U.S.-Spain Treaty of Friendship and Cooperation: Message From President Reagan to the Senate, October 9,1981
- 902. Welcoming Ceremony for the King of Spain: Statements by President Reagan and King Juan Carlos I, October 13,1981
- 903. Creating a Vital and Vibrant Democracy: Statements by President Reagan and King Juan Carlos I, October 13,1981
- 904. "Tonight We Honor a Man ... Born in a Favorable Moment": Statements by President Reagan and King Juan Carlos I, October 13,1981
- 905. U.S.-Spanish Cooperation: Statements and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Spanish Foreign Minister (Perez), October 14,1981

H. Italy

906. The Kidnapping of General Dozier: Remarks by President Reagan, December 18,1981

I. Greece

907. The Future of U.S.-Greek Relations: Transcript of an Interview With Greek Prime Minister Papandreou, Athens, October 25,1981 (Extracts)

J. Cyprus

- 908. First Report on Cyprus: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Speaker of the House of Representatives (O'Neill), March 20,1981
- 909. Progress in the Talks on Cyprus: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Speaker of the House of Representatives (O'Neill), May 19,1981
- 910. Hopes for Progress in the Cyprus Talks: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Speaker of the House of Representatives (O'Neill), July 23,1981
- 911. Fourth Report on Cyprus: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Speaker of the House of Representatives (O'Neill), September 23,1981
- 912. "... Continuing Progress Toward a Negotiated Settlement of the Cyprus Problem": Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Speaker of the House of Representatives (O'Neill), December 3,1981

K. Turkey

- 913. Visit of Turkish Foreign Minister Turkmen: Statement Issued by the White House, April 2,1981
- 914. U.S. Assistance to Turkey: Statement Issued by the Department of State, May 8,1981
- 915. The Existence of an "Islamic Bomb": Statement Issued by the Department of State, June 2,1981
- 916. Turkish Nuclear Policy: Statement Issued by the Department of State, June 30,1981

- L. Soviet Union and Eastern Europe
- 917. Response to Secretary Haig's Letter on Iran, Poland, and Afghanistan: Letter From the Soviet Foreign Minister (Gromyko) to the Secretary of State (Haig), Moscow, January 28, 1981
- 918. Situation in Poland and U.S. Economic Assistance to Poland: Statement Issued by the Department of State, February 10,1981
- 919. Polish Purchase of U.S. Dairy Products: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, April 3, 1981
- 920. Lifting of the Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 24,1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 921. Signing of U.S.-Hungarian Agreement on Agricultural Trade and Cooperation: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, May 13, 1981
- 922. Secretary Haig's Meeting With Avital Shcharansky: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), May 14,1981
- 923. Soviet Protest Over Customs Examination of Aeroflot Flight: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), May 15,1981
- 924. Preparations for U.S.-Soviet Grain Talks in London: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, May 28, 1981
- 925. U.S.-Yugoslav Economic Relations: Remarks by the Vice President of the Export-Import Bank (Albright) Before the U.S.-Yugoslav Economic Council, Dubrovnik, Yugoslavia [June 1, 1981]
- 926. Captive Nations Week, 1981: Proclamation by President Reagan, June 30, 1981
- 927. Resumption by the Soviet Union of Grain Purchases in the United States: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, July 24, 1981
- 928. Food Shipments to Poland by the Catholic Relief Service: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 28,1981, noon
- 929. One-Year Extension of the U.S.-Soviet Grains Agreement: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, August 5,1981
- 930. One-Year Extension of the U.S.-Soviet Grains Agreement: Memorandum of Understanding Between the United States and the Soviet Union, August 5,1981
- 931. Anniversary of Soviet Invasion of Czechoslovakia: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), August 21,1981
- 932. Secretary of State Haig's Visit to Belgrade: Joint U.S.-Yugoslav Statement, Belgrade, September 12,1981

- 933. Planned Resumption of U.S.-Soviet Grain Consultations in Moscow: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, September 15,1981
- 934. Soviet Forgery, Disinformation, and Political Operations: Paper Prepared by the Department of State, October 1981
- 935. Hungarian Freedom Fighters* Day: Proclamation by President Reagan, October 22,1981
- 936. Signing of Agreement to Provide U.S. Dairy Products to Polish Children: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, October 28, 1981
- 937. "We Can Look Forward to Further Improvement in Our Already Excellent Relationship": Address by the Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs (Stoessel) at a Reception and Exhibit, December 2, 1981
- 938. U.S. Food Assistance to Poland: Statement Issued by the Department of State, December 4.1981
- 939. Imposition of Martial Law in Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy), December 13,1981
- 940. Imposition of Martial Law in Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan), December 13,1981
- 941. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 15,1981
- 942. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 16,1981
- 943. Status of Americans in Poland: Statement Issued by the Department of State, December 17,1981
- 944. Continuing Resistance to Martial Law in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 18,1981
- 945. Internment of Solidarity Leaders and Others in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 18,1981
- 946. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 19,1981
- 947. Request for Asylum in the United States: Statement and Remarks by the Polish Ambassador to the United States (Spasowski), Washington, December 20,1981
- 948. Message From Archbishop Glemp to the Polish People and the Situation in Poland: Statement Issued by the Department of State, December 20,1981

- 949. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 21,1981
- 950. Meeting With Former Polish Ambassador Romuald Spasowski: Remarks by President Reagan, December 22,1981
- 951. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 22,1981
- 952. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 23,1981
- 953. Situation in Poland; Asylum for the Polish Ambassador to Japan: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 24, 1981
- 954. U.S. Policy Toward Poland and the Soviet Union: Transcript of an Interview With Harold Brown and the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick), December 27, 1981
- 955. Situation in Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs (Stoessel), December 27,1981
- 956. Situation in Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Assistant Secretary of State for European Affairs (Eagleburger), December 28, 1981
- 957. U.S. Sanctions Against the Soviet Union: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Export Administration (Denysyk), December 29,1981
- 958. Situation in Poland: Statement Read by the Department of State Acting Spokesman (Romberg), December 29,1981
- 959. Situation in Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs (Stoessel), December 30,1981

M. Canada

- 960. President Reagan's Forthcoming Trip to Canada: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 6,1981, 10:31 a.m.
- 961. President Reagan Visits Canada: Statements by President Reagan and the Governor General of Canada (Schreyer), Ottawa, March 10, 1981
- 962. Presidential Meeting With Canadian Prime Minister Trudeau: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, March 10, 1981, 3:55 p.m.
- 963. Presidential Meeting With Canadian Prime Minister Trudeau: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, March 10, 1981, 5:42 p.m.

- 964. U.S. and Canadian Discussions: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Canadian Minister of External Affairs (MacGuigan), Ottawa, March 11,1981
- 965. Canada's Relationship to the United States: Address by Canadian Prime Minister Trudeau Before a Joint Session of the Canadian Parliament, Ottawa, March 11,1981
- 966. The Political and Diplomatic Background of the Maritime Boundary Treaty With Canada: Statement by the Secretary of State's Special Assistant (Ridgway) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, March 18, 1981
- 967. Terms and Implications of the Maritime Boundary Treaty With Canada: Prepared Statement by the Department of State Acting Legal Adviser (Feldman) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, March 18,1981
- 968. U.S.-Canada Consultations on Garrison Diversion Unit: Statement Issued by the Department of State, April 23,1981
- 969. Canadian Investment Policy and U.S. Responses: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Johnston) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 21,1981

CHAPTER 26. THE MIDDLE EAST

- A. Regional and General Policies
- 970. Weinberger Interview on U.S. Policy Toward the Persian Gulf and Other Subjects: Editorial Note, January 19, 1981
- 971. Secretary Haig's Forthcoming Trip to the Middle East: Transcript of a Department of State Press Briefing, April 2, 1981,10:31 a.m.
- 972. Arrival in Cairo: Statement by the Secretary of State (Haig), Cairo, April 4, 1981
- 973. Secretary Haig's Visit to Egypt: Statements and Remarks by Egyptian President Sadat and the Secretary of State (Haig), Cairo, April 5,1981
- 974. Secretary Haig's Visit to Israel: Statements and Remarks by Israeli Prime Minister Begin and the Secretary of State (Haig), Jerusalem, April 5, 1981
- 975. Report on Discussions Between Begin and Haig: Statements and Remarks by Israeli Prime Minister Begin and the Secretary of State (Haig), Jerusalem, April 6, 1981
- 976. Secretary Haig's Visit to Jordan: Statement by the Secretary of State (Haig), Amman, April 7, 1981

- 977. Secretary Haig's Visit to Saudi Arabia: Statement and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), Riyadh, April 8, 1981
- 978. Strategic Interests in the Middle East and the Rapid Deployment Force: Responses by the Director of the Bureau of Politico-Military Affairs, Department of State (Burt), to Questions Submitted by a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, April 9, 1981
- 979. Return of Ambassador Habib to Washington for Consultations in the Middle East: Transcript of an Informal Interview With President Reagan, May 27, 1981
- 980. The Success of Ambassador Habib's Mission to the Middle East: Transcript of an Informal Interview With President Reagan, May 29,1981
- 981. Policies in the Middle East: Statement and Remarks by the Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs (Veliotes) at the National Foreign Policy Conference for U.S. Editors and Broadcasters, June 2,1981
- 982. Reporting on President Reagan's Meetings With Five Arab Ambassadors and With the Israeli Ambassador After the Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Reactor: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 11,1981,4:11 p.m.
- 983. Weinberger Interview on F-16's to Israel, AWACS to Saudi Arabia, and the MX Missile: Editorial Note, July 22,1981
- 984. Secretary Haig Interview on the Visit of Egyptian President Anwar Sadat to Washington and Other Subjects: Editorial Note, August 5,1981
- 985. U.S.-Iraqi Relations: Statement Issued by the Department of State, August 18,1981
- 986. U.S.-Israeli Strategic Cooperation; Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; and the Palestinian Autonomy Talks: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), September 11, 1981
- 987. U.S. Commitment to Jordan: Statement Issued by the Department of State, September 24, 1981
- 988. Middle East Policies Following the Death of Anwar Sadat: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), October 7,1981, 11:37 a.m.
- 989. Reflections on the Middle East After Sadat's Assassination: Transcript of an Interview With Jimmy Carter and Gerald R. Ford, October 10, 1981
- 990. The Middle East After Anwar Sadat: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Cairo, October 11, 1981
- 991. Tensions Between Chad and Libya; Support for Egypt; and AWACS for Saudi Arabia:

- Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), October 13, 1981
- 992. Policy Toward the Middle East-1981: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs (Veliotes) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 21,1981
- 993. Middle East Policies After the AWACS Vote: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), October 28,1981
- 994. Human Rights Policy in the Near East and South Asia: Prepared Testimony by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs (Constable)

 Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, November 5,1981
- 995. Exercise Bright Star 82: Statement Issued by the Department of Defense, November 6, 1981
- 996. Iraq's Nuclear Program: Statement Issued by the Department of State, November 27.1981
- 997. Policy Toward the PLO Information Office in Washington, D.C.: Statement Issued by the Department of State, February 17,1981
- 998. Israeli Position Concerning the Attack on the Iraqi Nuclear Facility: Letter From the Representative of Israel at the United Nations (Blum) to the Secretary-General of the United Nations (Waldheim), June 8,1981
- 999. Israeli Attack on the Iraqi Nuclear Facility: Transcript of a Department of Defense News Briefing, June 9,1981,11:30 a.m.
- 1000. Discussion of the U.S. Response to the Israeli Attack on the Iraqi Nuclear Reactor: Transcript of a Department of State News Briefing, June 10,1981, 5:42 p.m.
- 1001. Resolution Adopted by the Board of Governors of the International Atomic Energy Agency: Telegram From the Director-General of the International Atomic Energy Agency (Eklund) to the President of the U.N. Security Council (Ledo), June 12,1981
- 1002. Report on the Israeli Air Strike and the U.S. Response: Statement by the Acting Secretary of State (Stoessel) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, June 18,1981 1003. U.N. Action Concerning the Israeli Attack on the Iraqi Nuclear Facility: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick), New York, June 19, 1981
- 1004. Agreement on the Establishment of a Multinational Force and Observers: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs (Sterner), Cairo, June 25,1981

- 1005. Status of the Decision to Suspend Shipment of Military Aircraft to Israel: Statement Issued by the Department of State, July 2, 1981
- B. The Arab- Israeli Dispute
- 1006. Authorization for U.S. Participation in the Multinational Force and Observers: Senate Joint Resolution 100, Introduced in the U.S. Senate, July 8, 1981
- 1007. Israeli Sovereignty Claims Over the West Bank: Statement Issued by the Department of State, August 10,1981
- 1008. Legal Authority to Delay Delivery of Military Aircraft to Israel: Press Guidance Issued by the Office of the Legal Adviser, Department of State, August 11, 1981
- 1009. Resumption of Military Aircraft Deliveries to Israel: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig), Los Angeles, August 17,1981, 12:58 p.m.
- 1010. Multinational Force and Observers for Sinai: Report Issued by the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, September 30,1981 (Extract)
- 1011. U.S. Contacts With Palestinians in Israeli-Occupied Terrorities: Statement Issued by the Department of State, October 1, 1981
- 1012. Congressional Authorization for U.S. Participation in the Sinai Multinational Force and Observers: House Joint Resolution 349, Introduced in the U.S. House of Representatives, October 27,1981
- 1013. Possible PLO Acceptance of the Saudi Peace Plan: Statement Issued by the Department of State, October 30,1981
- 1014. Multinational Force and Observers Participation Resolution: Report Issued by the House Foreign Affairs Committee, November 2,1981
- 1015. The Saudi Arabian Peace Proposal: Transcript of a Press Briefing by Crown Prince Fahd of Saudi Arabia, Riyadh, November 2,1981
- 1016. Israeli Attack on Iraqi Nuclear Facility: Statement by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick) Before the U.N. General Assembly, November 12,1984
- 1017. Condemnation of Israel for Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Reactor: Resolution 36/27, Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, November 13,1981
- 1018. European Participation in the Sinai Peacekeeping Force: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), November 30, 1981
- 1019. Israeli Action Regarding the Golan Heights: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), December 15,1981

- 1020. The Situation in the Middle East: Resolution 36/226, Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, December 17,1981
- 1021. Explanation of U.S. Vote on U.N. General Assembly Resolution 36/226: Statement by the Deputy Representative at the United Nations (Adelman) Before the U.N. General Assembly, December 17, 1981
- 1022. Weinberger and Ephraim Evron Interviews on U.S.-Israel Relations and the Imposition of Martial Law in Poland: Editorial Note, December 20, 1981
- 1023. Opposition to Possible Israeli Annexation of the West Bank of the Jordan River: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, December 23, 1981

C. Egypt

- 1024. Statement Issued After Meeting of Egyptian Defense Minister Ghazala and Secretary of Defense Weinberger: Statement Issued by the Department of Defense, April 29,1981
- 1025. Discussion of Upcoming Visit of Egyptian President Anwar Sadat: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Augusts, 1981, 10:27 a.m.
- 1026. Secretary Haig Interview on the Visit of Egyptian President Anwar Sadat to Washington and Other Subjects: Editorial Note, August 5, 1981
- 1027. Welcome for President Sadat: Statements by President Reagan and Egyptian President Sadat, August 5,1981
- 1028. Report on Discussions Between Presidents Reagan and Sadat: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, August 5, 1981,12:40 p.m
- 1029. U.S.-Egyptian Friendship: Remarks by President Reagan and Egyptian President Sadat, Augusts, 1981
- 1030. Report on Discussions of Middle East Issues During the Visit of Egyptian President Sadat: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), August 6,1981
- 1031. Summation of Discussions Held During President Sadat's Visit: Statements by President Reagan and Egyptian President Sadat, August 6,1981
- 1032. U.S.-Egyptian Nuclear Energy Agreement: Statement by the Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Oceans and International Environmental and Scientific Affairs (Marshall) Before Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, September 10, 1981
- 1033. Assassination of President Sadat: Statement by the Secretary of State (Haig), October 6, 1981

1034. Reaffirmation of the Camp David Peace Process: Statements by the Secretary of State (Haig) and Egyptian Foreign Minister Hassan Ali, Cairo, October 11,1981

D. Iran

- 1035. Agreement on the Release of the American Hostages: Announcement by President Carter, January 19, 1981
- 1036. "The Hostage Crisis in Iran, 1979-81": Summary Report Submitted by the Former Secretary of State (Muskie) to the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, February 17,1981 1037. "The Iran Hostage Crisis in Perspective" and "Settlement of the Hostage Crisis--The Algerian Declarations": Prepared Statement and Attachment by the Former Assistant Secretary of State for Near Eastern and South Asian Affairs (Saunders) Before the House Foreign Affairs Committee, February 17,1981
- 1038. Evaluation of the Iranian Assets Settlement: Statements by Robert Carswell Before the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, February 19,1981
- 1039. Negotiating the Iranian Assets Settlement: Testimony by Roberts Owen and Others Before the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, February 19, 1981
- 1040. The Role of Citibank Representatives in Discussions Leading to the Financial Terms of the Hostage Release Agreements: Statements by Representatives of Citibank Before the Senate Banking, Housing and Urban Affairs Committee, February 19,1981
- 1041. Iran Claims Procedures: Statement Issued by the Department of State, April 27, 1981
- 1042. Huyser Mission to Iran, January 1979: Testimony by the Commander-in-Chief, Military Airlift Command, Scott Air Force Base (Huyser), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, June 9, 1981
- 1043. Claims Against Iran: Statement Issued by the Department of State, September 5, 1981
- 1044. Recommendations on Hostage Compensation: Statement Issued by the Department of State, September 21,1981
- 1045. Notification of Continuation of Iran Emergency: Message to the Congress by President Reagan, November 12,1981
- 1046. Announcement of Continuation of Iran Emergency: Notice Issued by President Reagan, November 12,1981
- 1047. Announcement of Filing of Claims Against Iran: Statement Issued by the Department of State, November 18,1981

E. Israel

- 1048. Middle East Policy; Camp David Accords; Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig) and Israeli Foreign Minister Shamir, February 24,1981
- 1049. Discussion of Upcoming Visit of Israeli Prime Minister Menachem Begin: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 8,1981,9:06 a.m.
- 1050. Report on Discussions Between President Reagan and Israeli Prime Minister Begin: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 9,1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1051. U.S.-Israeli Friendship: Statements by President Reagan and Israeli Prime Minister Begin, September 9,1981
- 1052. Report on Discussions Between Secretary Haig and Prime Minister Begin: Statements and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig) and Israeli Prime Minister Begin, September 9, 1981
- 1053. Exchange of Toasts During the Begin Visit: Statements by President Reagan and Israeli Prime Minister Begin, September 9, 1981
- 1054. Reaffirmation of U.S.-Israeli Friendship: Statements by President Reagan and Israeli Prime Minister Begin, September 10,1981
- 1055. Report on U.S.-Israeli Discussions Held During Begin's Visit: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), September 10, 1981
- 1056. A Special Relationship Between the U.S. and Israel: Address by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) at a B'nai B'rith Dinner, New York, November 16,1981
- 1057. Israeli-U.S. Cooperation: Statements and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig) and Israeli Defense Minister Sharon, Washington, December 1, 1981

F. Jordan

- 1058. Report on Upcoming Visit of King Hussein of Jordan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 30,1981,11:14 a.m.
- 1059. The Visit of King Hussein of Jordan: Statements by President Reagan and Jordanian King Hussein, November 2,1981,10:03 a.m.

G. Lebanon

1060. Policy Toward the Conflict in Lebanon: Statement Issued by the White House, April 3, 1981

- 1061. U.S. Reaction to Israeli Use of U.S.-Supplied Equipment in Lebanon: Statement Issued by the Department of State, April 29,1981
- 1062. Habib's Mission to Lebanon: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Special Ambassador to the Middle East (Habib), May 29,1981
- 1063. The PLO and the Conflict in Lebanon: Statement Issued by the Department of State, June 1, 1981
- 1064. Renewal of UNIFIL Mandate Until December 19, 1981: Resolution 488(1981), Adopted by the U.N. Security Council, June 19,1981
- 1065. U.S. Support for UNIFIL: Statement by the Alternate Representative at the United Nations (Gleysteen) Before the U.N. Security Council, June 19,1981
- 1066. Secretary Haig Interview on Delivery of Military Aircraft to Israel and the Situation in Lebanon: Kditorial Note, July 20,1981
- 1067. U.N. Call for Cease-Fire: Resolution 490(1981), Adopted by the U.N. Security Council, July21, 1981
- 1068. Cease-Fire Agreement in Lebanon: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), July 24, 1981
- 1069. Report on the Habib Mission to the Middle East: Statement and Remarks by the Special Ambassador to the Middle East (Habib), July 27, 1981
- 1070. Report on Habib's Discussions With President Reagan: Statement and Remarks by the Special Ambassador to the Middle East (Habib), December 11,1981
- 1071. Renewal of UNIFIL Mandate Until June 19, 1982: Resolution 498(1981), Adopted by the U.N. Security Council, December 18,1981
- 1072. U.S. Support for Continued UNIFIL Mandate: Statement by the Alternate Representative at the United Nations (Lichenstein) Before the U.N. Security Council, December 18,1981

H. Libya

- 1073. Libyan Air Attack Against U.S. Planes: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) and the Director of Operations, Joint Chiefs of Staff (Gast), August 19, 1981
- 1074. Libyan Attack on U.S. Planes and Other Subjects: Address by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) Before the Veterans of Foreign Wars Convention, Philadelphia, August 19, 1981

- 1075. Further Details on Libyan Attack on U.S. Planes: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Deputy Secretary of Defense (Carlucci), August 20,1981
- 1076. The Downing of Libyan Planes by U.S. Pilots and Other Subjects: Statements and Remarks by President Reagan, Costa Mesa, California, August 20,1981
- 1077. Conflict With Libya Over Naval Exercises: Remarks by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), London, August 20,1981
- 1078. Rebuttal to Libyan Attack on the United States in the United Nations: Statement by the Deputy Representative at the United Nations (Adelman) Before the U.N. General Assembly, October 9,1981
- 1079. Request to U.S. Companies in Libya to Facilitate Departure of U.S. Citizen
 Employees: Cable by the Acting Secretary of State (Clark), December 10,1981
 1080. Request for U.S. Citizens to Leave Libya: Transcript of a Special Department of
- State Press Briefing, December 10,1981,1:12 p.m.
- 1081. Confirmation of Request That U.S. Citizens Depart Libya: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig), Brussels, December 10,1981
- 1082. Continued Deployment of the Sixth Fleet in the Mediterranean: Transcript of Remarks by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), London, December 12,1981

I. Morocco

- 1083. Arms Sales to Morocco and the Conflict in the Western Sahara: Responses by the Department of State to Questions Submitted to Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 25,1981
- 1084. Decision to Hold Referendum and Establish a Cease-Fire in the Western Sahara: Resolution Adopted by the Implementation Committee of the Organization of African Unity, Nairobi, August 26, 1981
- 1085. U.S. Position on U.N. General Assembly Resolution 36/46: Statement by the Representative at the United Nations in the Fourth Committee (Sherman), November 9,1981 1086. Endorsement of Self-Determination and a Referendum for Western Sahara: Resolution 36/46, Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, November 24, 1981

J. Saudi Arabia

- 1087. U.S. Security Policy and Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia: Transcript of a Special Department of State Press Briefing, March 6,1981,10:31 a.m.
- 1088. Secretary Haig Press Briefing in Riyadh on His Discussions With Saudi Leaders:

- Editorial Note, April 8, 1981
- 1089. Resignation of Robert Neumann as U.S. Ambassador to Saudi Arabia and His Replacement by Richard Murphy: Editorial Note, July 28,1981
- 1090. Advance Congressional Notification of Administration Intent to Sell AWACS to Saudi Arabia: Letter and Supplementary Material From the Director, Defense Assistance Agency (von Marbod), to the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, August 24, 1981
- 1091. Rationale for Administration Decision to Sell AW ACS to Saudi Arabia: Statement and Remarks by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley), August 24,1981, 3:04 p.m.
- 1092. "The Air Defense Enhancement Package for Saudi Arabia": Background Paper Made Available to the Press by the Department of State, August 24,1981
- 1093. Importance of the AW ACS Sale: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Grand Rapids, Michigan, September 18,1981
- 1094. Technical Aspects of the Use of AW ACS by the Saudis: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 22,1981,12:10 p.m.
- 1095. Arguments for the Sale of AWACS Package to Saudi Arabia: Statement by the
 Secretary of State (Haig) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, October 1,1981
 1096. Support for Saudi Security: Address by Vice President Bush Before the
 Commonwealth Club, San Francisco, October 1,1981
- 1097. Report on Discussion Between Secretary Haig and the Saudi Foreign Minister and Agreements on AWACS: Statement Issued by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer) on Behalf of the Secretary of State (Haig), New York, October 2,1981
- 1098. The AWACS Victory and the Camp David Peace Process: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), October 28,1981
- 1099. Secretary Haig Interview on Administration Victory on AWACS Sale: Editorial Note, October 28,1981
- 1100. Administration Efforts to Obtain Congressional Approval of AWACS Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 29,1981,4:20 p.m.

CHAPTER 27. SOUTH ASIA

A. Regional Policy and Development

1101. Development Assistance Programs for South Asia: Statements by the Acting Assistant Administrator of the Bureau for Asia, Agency for International Development (Schieck), Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, March 24,1981

B. Afghanistan

1102. Afghanistan: A Year of Occupation: Report by the Bureau of Intelligence and Research, Department of State, February 1981

1103. The U.S. Pledge of More Aid for Afghan Refugee Relief: Statement Issued by the Department of State, July 9,1981

C. Pakistan

1105. Economic Assistance and Proposed Arms Sales of F-16's to Pakistan: Prepared Statement and Testimony by the Administrator of the Agency for International Development (McPherson) and Testimony by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) and Other Officials Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, November 12,1981

CHAPTER 28. EAST ASIA

A. General Statements of U.S. Policy in Asia

1106. Development Assistance Program for Asia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Administrator for Asia, Agency for International Development (Schieck), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 23,1981

1107. Fiscal Year 1982 Budget Request for Economic and Security Assistance Program for East Asia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Armacost) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 23,1981

1108. Human Rights Policy in East Asia: Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Holdridge) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, November 17,1981

- B. Developments Affecting Southeast Asia
- —PROBLEMS RELATING TO REFUGEES
- —GENERAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENTS
- —THE UNITED STATES AND THE ASEAN
- THE QUESTION OF CHEMICAL WARFARE
- 1109. U.S. Policies and Contributions to Refugee Relief in Southeast Asia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Director of the Bureau of Refugee Programs, Department of State (Smyser), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 26,1981 1110. The Indochinese Refugee Situation: Report to the Secretary of State (Haig) by the Special Refugee Advisory Panel, August 12,1981
- 1111. U.S. Policy Toward Indochina Refugees: Prepared Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Asian Programs, Bureau of Refugee Programs (Lowman), and Responses to Written Questions Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 22,1981
- 1112. American Foreign Policy Goals in Southeast Asia: Responses by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) to Questions Submitted by a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 3 to April 6,1981 1113. The United States and the Defense of Southeast Asia: Statements by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for East Asia and Pacific Affairs (Armitage) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 22,1981 1104. Afghanistan: 18 Months of Occupation: Report by the Bureau of Intelligence and Research, Department of State, August 1981

C. Pakistan

1105. Economic Assistance and Proposed Arms Sales of F-16's to Pakistan: Prepared Statement and Testimony by the Administrator of the Agency for International Development (McPherson) and Testimony by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) and Other Officials Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, November 12,1981

CHAPTER 28. EAST ASIA

- A. General Statements of U.S. Policy in Asia
- 1106. Development Assistance Program for Asia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Administrator for Asia, Agency for International Development (Schieck), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 23,1981
- 1107. Fiscal Year 1982 Budget Request for Economic and Security Assistance Program for East Asia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Armacost) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 23,1981
- 1108. Human Rights Policy in East Asia: Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Holdridge) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, November 17,1981
- B. Developments Affecting Southeast Asia
- —PROBLEMS RELATING TO REFUGEES
- —GENERAL POLICIES AND DEVELOPMENTS
- —THE UNITED STATES AND THE ASEAN
- THE QUESTION OF CHEMICAL WARFARE
- 1109. U.S. Policies and Contributions to Refugee Relief in Southeast Asia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Director of the Bureau of Refugee Programs, Department of State (Smyser), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 26,1981 1110. The Indochinese Refugee Situation: Report to the Secretary of State (Haig) by the Special Refugee Advisory Panel, August 12,1981
- 1111. U.S. Policy Toward Indochina Refugees: Prepared Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Asian Programs, Bureau of Refugee Programs (Lowman), and Responses to Written Questions Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 22,1981
- 1112. American Foreign Policy Goals in Southeast Asia: Responses by the Under Secretary of State for Security Assistance, Science and Technology (Buckley) to Questions Submitted by a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 3 to April 6,1981 1113. The United States and the Defense of Southeast Asia: Statements by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for East Asia and Pacific Affairs (Armitage) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 22,1981

- 1114. Vietnam/Kampuchea Situation; U.S. Arms Sales to the People's Republic of China; U.S.-ASKAN Relationship; the International Tin Agreement; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig) and ASEAN Foreign Ministers, Manila, June 20,1981
- 1115. "Mission to ASEAN Countries of Singapore, Malaysia, and Thailand": Report on the Trade Mission to the Far East by a Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means Committee, December 21,1981 (Extract)
- 1116. Reports of Chemical Warfare in Laos and Kampuchea: Compendium of Reports on the Use of Chemical Weapons in Laos and Kampuchea, Undated [June 1980]
- 1117. Evidence of the Use of Chemical Warfare in Laos: Update to the Compendium on the Reports of the Use of Chemical Weapons, March 1981 (Extract)
- 1118. The Use of Chemical Warfare in Southeast Asia: Transcript of a Press Briefing by Officials From the Department of State, Department of Defense, and Intelligence Community, September 14,1981
- 1119. "Yellow Rain:" The Scientific and Political Case: Testimony by the Director of the Bureau of Politico-Military Affairs, Department of State (Burt), and Others Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, November 10,1981 1120. U.N. Investigation of Chemical Warfare in Southeast Asia: Report to the U.K. Secretary-General by the Group of Experts to Investigate Reports on the Alleged Use of

C. China

Chemical Weapons, November 19,1981 (Extract)

- 1121. Subcommittee Recommendations on Arms Sales to Taiwan: Letter From Members of a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee to President Reagan, Washington, June 18,1981
- 1122. Continuation of Most-Favored-Nation Treatment for China: Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Armacost) Before a Subcommittee of the House Ways and Means Committee, June 22,1981
- 1123. Reduction of Restrictions on Export of High Technology Products to China: Statement Issued by the Department of Commerce, July 8,1981
- 1124. Loan Agreement Between the United States and China: Statement Issued by the Export-Import Bank, Washington, October 1,1981
- 1125. Meeting of U.S.-China Joint Economic Committee: Statement Issued By the Department of the Treasury, November 9,1981

- 1126. Revision of Controls on Exports of Munitions List Articles to the People's Republic of China: Munitions Control Newsletter 92, Department of State, December 1981
- 1127. Chinese Opposition to Any U.S. Sale of Weapons to Taiwan: Radio Broadcast by XINHUA, Beijing, December 18,1981
- 1128. "China Resolutely Opposes Foreign Arms Sales to Taiwan": Article in Renmin Ribao (People's Daily). Beijing, December 31,1981

D. Indonesia

1129. Economic Assistance for Indonesia: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Administrator for Asia, Agency for International Development (Schieck), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 31,1981 (Extract)

E. Japan

- 1130. Basic Issues in U.S.-Japanese Economic Relations: Executive Summary of the Report of the Japan-United States Economic Relations Group. January 1981
- 1131. Topics for Discussion During Upcoming Visit of Japanese Prime Minister Suzuki: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 5,1981,11:10 a.m.
- 1132. Visit to Washington of Japanese Prime Minister Suzuki: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 6,1981,11:15 a.m.
- 1133. Report on Discussions Between Prime Minister Suzuki and President Reagan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 7,1981,12:29 p.m.
- 1134. "Our Goal Must Be To Eliminate Substantially Our [Trade] Deficit With Japan": Address by the Under Secretary of Commerce for International Trade (Olmer) Before the Japan-U.S. Businessmen's Conference, New York, June 18,1981
- 1135. The Work of the Japan-United States Economic Relations Group: Statements by the Cochairman of the Japan-United States Economic Relations Group (Ingersoll) Before a Subcommittee of the Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress, June 19,1981
- 1136. Meeting the Japanese Challenge in Trade: Statements by the Secretary of Commerce (Baldrige) Before a Subcommittee of the Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress, June 19, 1981
- 1137. The United States and Japan: Current and Future Economic Relations: Prepared Statement.by the Special Trade Representative (Brock) Before a Subcommittee of the Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress, July 9,1981

- 1138. U.S. Agricultural Trade With Japan: Statements by the Secretary of Agriculture (Block) Before a Subcommittee of the Joint Economic Committee, U.S. Congress, July 13,1981
- 1139. Background Briefing on Ottawa Economic Summit: Editorial Note, July 21,1981
- 1140. Improving Access to Japan for U.S. Agricultural Products: Address by the Secretary of Agriculture (Block) Before the U.S.-Japan Trade Conference, Chicago, July 31,1981
- 1141. Basic Economic Issues Involving the United States and Japan: Executive Summary of the Supplemental Report of the Japan-United States Economic Relations Group. October, 1981
- 1142. The U.S.-Japan Security Relationship in a Global Context: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), December 16,1981
- 1143. The International Effort for Khmer Relief: Statement Issued by the Department of State, January 23,1981

F. Vietnam and Kampuchea

- 1144. Statement of the Conference of the Foreign Ministers of Vietnam, Laos, and People's Republic of Kampuchea: Letter From the Representatives of the Lao People's Democratic Republic and Socialist Republic of Vietnam to the U.N. Secretary-General (Waldheim), January 29,1981
- 1145. Accomplishments of the U.N. Joint Mission for Khmer Relief: Statement by the U.S. Representative to the U.N. Kampuchea Relief Donors' Meeting (Lowman), New York, March 6,1981
- 1146. U.S. Contributions to International Khmer Relief Effort: Statement Issued by the Department of State, May 13,1981
- 1147. Support for the U.N. Joint Mission Program: Statement by the U.S. Representative to the U.N. Kampuchea Relief Donors' Meeting (Lowman), New York, May 28,1981
- 1148. Moral and Political American Support for Khmer Resistance Forces: Statement Issued by the Department of State, December 4,1981
- 1149. Human Rights Practices in Kampuchea for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

G. Korea

1150. Sale of F-16 Aircraft to the Republic of Korea: Statement Issued by the Department of State, March 9,1981

- 1151. Rationale for Administration Proposals for Security Assistance for the Republic of Korea: Prepared Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Armacost) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 30,1981
- 1152. Military Situation in Korea and Administration Proposals for Security Assistance to the Republic of Korea: Prepared Statement by the Director, East Asia and Pacific Region, International Security Affairs, Department of Defense (Jones), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 30,1981
- 1153. U.S. Policy Toward Korea: Testimony by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (Armacost) and the Director, East Asia and Pacific Region, International Security Affairs, Department of Defense (Jones), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 31,1981
- 1154. U.S.-Republic of Korea Security Consultative Meeting: Statement Issued by the Department of Defense, San Francisco, April 29,1981
- 1155. P.L. 480 Aid to Korea Ends After 26 Years: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, May 26, 1981
- 1156. North Korean Attack on U.S. Plane: Transcript of a Department of Defense Press Briefing, August 27,1981,11:30 a.m. (Extract)

H. New Zealand

1157. Administration Explanation for Sale of U.S. Government Butter to New Zealand: Prepared Statement by the Administrator, Foreign Agricultural Service, Department of Agriculture (Smith), Before a Subcommittee of the House Agriculture Committee, September 10,1981

I. Philippines

- 1158. Development Assistance Programs for the Philippines: Prepared Statement by the Acting Assistant Administrator for Asia, Agency for International Development (Schieck), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 31,1981 (Extracts) 1159. Internal Security, Human Rights, and Democracy in the Philippines: Testimony by the Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for East Asian and Pacific Affairs (O'Donohue) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, November 18,1981
- 1160. U.S. Bases, the Marcos Government, and Internal Developments in the Philippines:

Written Responses by the Department of State to Questions Asked by Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, November 18,1981

1161. Human Rights Practices in the Philippines for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

J. Thailand

- 1162. The Threat to Thailand: Expert Testimony Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 24,1981
- 1163. Development Assistance Proposals for Thailand: Statements by the Acting Assistant Administrator for Asia, Agency for International Development (Schieck), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 24,1981
- 1164. Human Rights Practices in Thailand for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

K. Vietnam and Laos

- 1165. U.S. Policy on Americans Missing in Action (MIA's): Transcript of a Department of Defense Press Briefing, May 21,1981,11:30 a.m.
- 1166. Return of the Remains of Three American Servicemen Killed During the Vietnam War by the Socialist Republic of Vietnam: Transcript of a Department of Defense Press Briefing, July 21,1981,11:30 a.m.
- 1167. Mennonites' Shipment of Grain to Vietnam: Statement Issued by the Department of State, July 23,1981
- 1168. U.S. Policy Toward Vietnam: Responses by the Department of State to Questions Asked by a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 22,1981
- 1169. Human Rights Practices in Laos for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)
- 1170. Human Rights Practices in Vietnam for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

CHAPTER 29. AFRICA

A. General Policy

1171. Goals of African Policy and Justification for Salaries and Expenses of the Bureau of African Affairs: Prepared Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for African

- Affairs (Horan) Before a Subcommittee of the House Appropriations Committee, March 18, 1981
- 1172. Aid for African Refugees: Prepared Statement by the Acting Director of the Bureau of Refugee Programs, Department of State (Smyser), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 19,1981
- 1173. Agency for International Development's Rationale for Economic Assistance Programs for Africa: Prepared Statement by the Acting Administrator for Africa, Agency for International Development (Stacy), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, March 24,1981
- 1174. African Refugee Relief Day: Proclamation 4833 Issued by President Reagan, April 9,1981
- 1175. U.S. Policy on Africa: Address and Responses to Questions by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for African Affairs (Crocker) Before the National Foreign Policy Conference for Editors and Broadcasters, Washington, June 2,1981
- B. Southern Africa: South Africa and Namibia
- 1176. Further Report of the Secretary-General Concerning the Implementation of Security Council Resolutions 435 (1978) and 439 (1978) Concerning the Question of Namibia: Report of the U.N. Secretary-General (Waldheim), January 19,1981
- 1177. Question of Namibia: Resolution 35/227 (1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, March 6,1981
- 1178. The Reagan Administration and Southern Africa: Transcript of a News Conference by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for African Affairs (Crocker), Dar es Salaam, Tanzania, April 10,1981
- 1179. Policies Toward Namibia and South Africa: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for African Affairs (Crocker) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, April 27,1981 (Extract)
- 1180. Proposed Condemnation of South African Occupation of Namibia: Draft U.N. Security Council Resolution S/14459, April 27,1981
- 1181. Proposed Oil Embargo Against South Africa: Draft U.N. Security Council Resolution S/I 4461, April 27,1981
- 1182. Proposed Arms Embargo Against South Africa: Draft U.N. Security Council Resolution S/14462, April 27,1981

- 1183. Proposed Comprehensive Economic Embargo Against South Africa: Revised Draft U.N. Security Council Resolution S/14460, April 29,1981
- 1184. Explanation of U.S. Vetoes of Sanctions Against South Africa: Address by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick) Before the U.N. Security Council, April 30.1981
- 1185. Panama Declaration and Programme of Action on Namibia: Declaration Adopted by the U.N. Council for Namibia, Panama City, June 5,1981
- 1186. Resolution on Namibia: Resolution Adopted by the Organization of African Unity, Nairobi, June 26,1981
- 1187. Proposed Condemnation of South African Raid Into Angola: Revised Draft U.N. Security Council Resolution S/14464, August 31,1981
- 1188. "South Africa's Credentials Should Not Be Rejected": Statement by the Deputy Representative at the United Nations (Adelman) Before the U.N. General Assembly, September 4,1981
- 1189. South Africa's Threat to Southern African Security: Statement by the President of the U.N. Council for Namibia (Lusaka) Before the U.N. General Assembly, September 14,1981 1190. Question of Namibia: Resolution ES-8/2 (1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, September 14,1981
- 1191. Policy Toward South Africa, Namibia, and Angola: Prepared Statement by the Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs (Crocker) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, September 16, 1981
- 1192. Administration Opposition to Gray and Solarz Bills: Prepared Statement by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs (Lyman) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, October 15,1981
- 1193. Implementation of the Programme for the Decade for Action to Combat Racism and Racial Discrimination: Resolution 36/8(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, October 28,1981
- 1194. Status of the International Convention on the Suppression and Punishment of the Crime of Apartheid: Resolution 36/13(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, October 28, 1981
- 1195. South African Minerals: U.S. Dependence: Address by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs (Lyman) Before the Conference on U.S. Minerals Policy: Strategic Issues, Washington, October 29,1981

- 1196. Condemnation of the Activities of Foreign Economic and Other Interests in Colonial Territories: Resolution 36/51(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, November 24, 1981
- 1197. Implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples: Resolution 36/52(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, November 24,1981
- 1198. Reaffirmation of Resolutions on Decolonization: Resolution 36/68(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, December 1,1981
- 1199. Question of Namibia: Resolution 36/121(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, December 10,1981
- 1200. Policies of Apartheid of the Government of South Africa: Resolution 36/172(1981), Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, December 17,1981

C. Zimbabwe

- 1201. Administration Report on the Internal Situation in Zimbabwe: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Zablocki), April 3,1981
- 1202. Updated Report on the Internal Situation in Zimbabwe: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Zablocki), July 7,1981
- 1203. Internal Situation in Zimbabwe: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Zablocki), November 5,1981
- 1204. Last Quarterly Administration Report on the Internal Situation in Zimbabwe: Letter From President Reagan to the Chairman of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee (Percy) and the Chairman of the House Foreign Affairs Committee (Zablocki), December 17,1981

D. The Horn of Africa

- 1205. Economic and Security Assistance Programs in the Horn of Africa: Testimony by the Acting Assistant Secretary of State for African Affairs (Walker) and the Director of the Office of East African Affairs, Department of State (Kamman), Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, April 2, 1981
- 1206. Meeting With President Daniel T. Arap Moi of Kenya: Exchange of Remarks by President Reagan and Kenyan President Moi, September 25, 1981

CHAPTER 30. LATIN AMERICA

A. Regional Policy

- 1207. Regional Policies in Latin America and the Caribbean: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Assistant Secretary of State-Designate for Inter-American Affairs (Enders), Bogota, June 19, 1981
- 1208. A Great Interest in the Nations of Latin America: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Representative at the United Nations (Kirkpatrick), Lima, August 10, 1981
- 1209. Support for Ratification of Protocol I of the Treaty of Tlatelolco: Statement by the Director of the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency (Rostow) Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, September 22,1981
- 1210. "We Look Forward to Continued Good Relations With ... the Dominican Republic": Address by Vice President Bush Before the Dominican Republic Congress, Santo Domingo, October 12,1981
- 1211. Private Cooperation and Expanded Official Contacts With Brazil: Remarks by Vice President Bush, Brasilia, October 14,1981
- 1212. U.S.-Brazilian Discussions: Statement by Vice President Bush, Brasilia, October 16,1981
- 1213. Extension of the Treaty of Tlatelolco to Territories Within the Geographical Zone Established by the Treaty: Protocol I and Senate Understandings to the Treaty of Tlatelolco, November 13,1981
- 1214. U.S. Agreement Not To Test, Use, Produce, or Deploy Nuclear Weapons in Latin America: Statement by the Secretary of State (Haig), Mexico City, November 23,1981 1215. Implementation of the Treaty for the Prohibition of Nuclear Weapons in Latin America (Treaty of Tlatelolco): Resolution 36/83, Adopted by the U.N. General Assembly, December 9,1981
- B. Mexico, Caribbean, Central America, and El Salvador
- 1216. Luncheon Honoring Prime Minister Seaga: Statements by President Reagan and Jamaican Prime Minister Seaga, Washington, January 28, 1981
- 1217. Request for U.S. Military Technical Assistance: Letter From the Government of El Salvador to the U.S. Embassy in El Salvador, February 20, 1981

- 1218. "Communist Interference in El Salvador: Documents Demonstrating Communist Support of the Salvadoran Insurgency": Documentary Annex to a Report Prepared in the Department of State, February 23, 1981
- 1219. Communist Interference in El Salvador: Transcript of a Special Department of State Press Briefing, February 23, 1981,12:36 p.m.
- 1220. Military Assistance to El Salvador: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 25,1981,4:07 p.m. (Extract)
- 1221. The Situation in El Salvador: Testimony by the Under Secretary of State for Political Affairs (Stoessel), the Director of the Defense Security Agency (Graves), and Other Officials Before the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, March 18, 1981
- 1222. Upcoming Visit to Washington of Mexican President Lopez-Portillo: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 5,1981, 1:30 p.m.
- 1223. Arrival Ceremony for Mexican President Lopez-Portillo: Remarks by President Reagan and Mexican President Lopez-Portillo, June 8, 1981
- 1224. Signature of U.S.-Mexican Agreement on Agricultural Products: Statement Issued by the Department of Agriculture, June 9, 1981
- 1225. Supply of Agricultural Commodities: Agreement Between the United States and Mexico, June 9, 1981
- 1228. A Survey of U.S.-Mexican Relations: Prepared Statement by the Acting Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs (Briggs) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, June 10,1981
- 1227. Response to Press Stories Concerning the Department of State's Special Report on Communist Interference in El Salvador: Paper Issued by the Department of State, June 17,1981
- 1228. Nicaraguan Assistance to El Salvador: Statement Issued by the Department of State, June 18,1981
- 1229. U.S.-Jamaican Economic Relations: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 2, 1981,3:45 p.m.
- 1230. U.S. Policy Toward U.K.-Guatemalan Talks on Belize: Statement Issued by the Department of State, July 14,1981
- 1231. Haitian Refugees: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 17,1981,3:36 p.m.
- 1232. Caribbean Basin Development: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs (Enders) and Other Officials Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, July 28,1981

- 1233. Political and Human Rights in Guatemala: Testimony by the Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs (Bosworth) Before Two Subcommittees of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, July 30,1981
- 1234. Cuban and Haitian Migration: Testimony by the Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs (Enders) and Other Officials Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Judiciary Committee, July 31,1981
- 1235. Political Solution in El Salvador: Statement Issued by the Department of State, August 7, 1981
- 1236. Extension of \$15 Million Credit to Jamaica: Statement Issued by the Export-Import Bank, Washington, August 20,1981
- 1237. Castro's Attack on the United States in a Speech Opening the Inter-Parliamentary Union Congress in Havana: Statement Read by the Department State Spokesman (Fischer), September 16,1981
- 1238. From Dictatorship to Democracy in El Salvador: Transcript of an Interview With El Salvadoran President Duarte, September 20,1981
- 1239. Establishment of U.S. Radio Broadcasting Operation to Cuba: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 23,1981,4:30 p.m.
- 1240. Situation in El Salvador: Testimony of and Written Responses to Questions by the Assistant Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs (Enders) Before a Subcommittee of the House Foreign Affairs Committee, September 24,1981
- 1241. Briggs Mission to El Salvador: Statement Read by the Department of State Acting Spokesman (Romberg), October 2, 1981
- 1242. Meeting Among President Duarte, Ambassador Hin ton, and Members of Families of the Murdered American Nuns: Statement Read by the Department of State Acting Spokesman (Romberg), October 2,1981
- 1243. U.S. Reply to Allegations of Interference in Nicaragua and Grenada: Statement by the Alternate Representative at the United Nations (Lichenstein) Before the U.N. General Assembly, October 9,1981
- 1244. Human Rights in Guatemala: Report by the Inter-American Commission on Human Rights, Organization of American States, October 13,1981 (Extract)
- 1245. Election Issues in El Salvador: Statement Issued by the Department of State, October 23, 1981
- 1246. Visit to Washington of Haitian Ministerial Delegation: Joint Announcement by the Governments of the United States and Haiti, Washington, November 6,1981

- 1247. U.S. Central American and Caribbean Policy: Transcript of Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig), December 2,1981
- 1248. U.S.-Mexican Economic Relations: Address by the President and Chairman of the Export-Import Bank (Draper), Detroit, December 7,1981 (Extract)
- 1249. U.S.-Mexican Economic Relations: Address by the Deputy Secretary of Agriculture (Lyng) Before the Mexico-United States Business Committee, Washington, December 7,1981 1250. Inter-American Development Bank Loans to Guatemala: Testimony by the Deputy Assistant Secretary of State for Economic and Business Affairs (Johnston) Before a Subcommittee of the House Banking, Finance and Urban Affairs Committee, December 8, 1981 (Extract)
- 1251. Update on Human Rights Practices in Guatemala: Report by the Department of State, December 9,1981
- 1252. OAS General Assembly Resolution on El Salvador: Statement Read by the Department of State Acting Spokesman (Romberg), December 9, 1981
- 1253. The Security Threat in the Caribbean and Central America: Prepared Statement by the Under Secretary of Defense for Policy (Ikle) Before a Subcommittee of the Senate Foreign Relations Committee, December 15,1981
- 1254. Electoral Process in El Salvador: Statement Read by the Department of State Spokesman (Fischer), December 21,1981
- C. South America—ARGENTINA
- -BOLIVIA
- —CHILE
- —ECUADOR-PERU BORDER SITUATION
- —PARAGUAY
- —URUGUAY
- —VENEZUELA
- 1255. Meeting With President-Designate Viola of Argentina: Statement by President Reagan,

March 17,1981

1256. Opposition to Conditioning U.S. Assistance to Argentina Upon Argentine Cooperation in Tracing Its "Disappeared" Citizens: Statement by the Deputy Assistant

Secretary of State for Inter-American Affairs (Bushnell) Before the House Foreign Affairs Committee, May 7,1981

1257. Human Rights Practices in Argentina for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

1258. Human Rights Violations by the Government of Bolivia: Report by the Inter-American

Commission on Human Rights, Organization of American States, October 13, 1981 (Extract)

1259. Military Sales to Chile and the Effect of the Letelier Case: Statement Issued by the Department of State, August 21,1981

1260. U.S. Position on Letelier Case With Regard to Relations With Chile: Statement Issued by the Department of State, August 21, 1981

1261. U.N. Trust Fund for Victims of Torture: Resolution 36/151, Adopted by the U.N. General

Assembly, December 16,1981

1262. Protection of Human Rights in Chile: Resolution 36/157, Adopted by the U.N. General

Assembly, December 16,1981

1263. Human Rights Practices in Chile for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February

1982 (Extract)

1264. OAS Support for Cessation of the Military Operations in the Peruvian-Ecuadoran Border Area: Final Act of the Nineteenth Meeting of Consultation of Ministers of Foreign Affairs of the Organization of American States, Washington, February 4, 1981

1265. Human Rights Practices in Paraguay for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

1266. Human Rights Practices in Uruguay for 1981: Report by the Department of State, February 1982 (Extract)

1267. Report on the Forthcoming Visit of Venezuelan President Herrera Campins:

Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 13, 1981,11:45 a.m.

1268. Report on Discussions During the Visit of Venezuelan President Herrera Campins: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 17,1981, 3:45 p.m.

PART II: MULTI-ISSUE FOREIGN POLICY SUBJECTS

CHAPTER 31. PRESIDENT REAGAN

- 1269. Iran; the Grain Embargo; SALT Talks; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Conference With President Reagan, January 29, 1981, 4 p.m.
- 1270. Persian Gulf; the Soviet Union; the Arab-Israeli Dispute; SALT; and the Iranian Hostage Agreement: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, February 2, 1981 (Extracts)
- 1271. Possibility of a Summit and Negotiations on Nuclear Weapons With the Soviet Union:
- El Salvador: Remarks by President Reagan, February 24, 1981, 9:50 a.m.
- 1272. El Salvador; the Soviet Union; the Grain Embargo; Human Rights; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, March 3, 1981
- 1273. El Salvador; Canada; the Soviet Wheat Embargo; Turkey; and Japanese Auto Imports: Transcript of a Press Conference by President Reagan, March 6,1981, 2 p.m.
- 1274. The Defense Budget; El Salvador; Poland; the Grain Embargo; Afghanistan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, March 9, 1981
- 1275. Principles of American Foreign Policy; the United Nations; Negotiation of Strategic Nuclear Arms Reduction With the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Remarks by President Reagan, June 3, 1981, 5:38 p.m.
- 1276. Israel; the Soviet Union; Poland; Lebanon; Pakistan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of
- a News Conference by President Reagan, June 16, 1981, 2 p.m.
- 1277. Nonproliferation of Nuclear Weapons; Strategic Arms Reduction Talks; and the Habibi Mission to the Middle East: Remarks by President Reagan, August 4, 1981
- 1278. Neutron Bomb; Soviet War Games in the Baltic Sea; Soviet Military Buildup; and Other Subjects: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan, Rancho del Cielo, California, August 13, 1981
- 1279. The Downing of Libyan Planes by U.S. Pilots and MX Missiles: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan, Santa Barbara, California, August 27, 1981
- 1280. Airborne Warning and Control System (AWACS); Saudi Arabia; Limited Nuclear War; the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a News Conference by President Reagan, October 1,1981, 2 p.m.

- 1281. Review of Foreign Policy Accomplishments; Immigration Policy; Anti-dumping Measures in Support of the U.S. Steel Industry; and MX Missiles: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan, October 5, 1981, 9:30 a.m.
- 1282. Conditions for Direct Talks With the PLO; Dispatch of U.S. Forces to the Sudan; AWACS; Arms Delivery to Egypt and the Sudan; and Egyptian-Sudanese Treaty: Remarks by President Reagan, October 12, 1981, 3 20 p.m.
- 1283. AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Reagan Views on PLO; MX Missiles; Theater and Strategic Nuclear Weapons; and the SALT Treaty: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan, October 16,1981,1:15 p.m.
- 1284. Proposed Libyan Oil Boycott and Polish Government Resignation: Transcript of an Informal Interview With President Reagan: October 18,1981,11:51 a.m.
- 1285. Prospectus of the International Meeting on Cooperation and Development at Cancun, Mexico: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan, October 21, 1981, 8:31 a.m. 1286. Report on Cancun Summit Meeting and Proposed AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Informal Interview With President Reagan, Cancun, October 23, 1981, 8:22 a.m.
- 1287. Report on Cancun Summit Meeting and AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia: Statement and Remarks by President Reagan at a Press Briefing, Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland, October 24,1981, 4:22 p.m.
- 1288. Alleged Conflict Between Richard V. Allen, the President's Special Assistant for National Security Affairs, and Secretary of State Haig; AWACS Sale; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Informal Interview With President Reagan, October 29, 1981, 1:45 p.m.
- 1289. Secretary of State Haig and Secretary of Defense Weinberger; Nuclear War; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a News Conference by President Reagan, November 10,1981, 2p.m.
- 1290. Rumors of Libyan Threat to Assassinate President Reagan; El Salvador's Investigation of the Murder of Four American Nuns; and Geneva Arms Control Talks: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, November 30, 1981 1291. Poland; the Soviet Union; Arab-Israeli Dispute; Libya; and the National Security Adviser: Transcript of a News Conference by President Reagan, December 17, 1981, 2:01 p.m.

1292. Martial Law in Poland; Israeli Action on the Golan Heights; Lebanon; Libyan Assassination Squad; and Cuba: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, December 17,1981, 3:06 p.m.

1293. The Arab-Israeli Dispute; Suspension of the Strategic Agreement With Israel; Legal Restraint on Israeli use of U.S. Arms; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With President Reagan, December 23, 1981, 2 p.m.

CHAPTER32. SECRETARY OF STATE MUSKIE AND SECRETARY OF STATE HAIG

1294. The Hostage Situation in Iran; Iran-Iraq War; Poland; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Muskie), January 6, 1981 1295. Negotiations for Release of the Hostages From Iran: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Muskie), January 8, 1981

1296. Negotiations for Release of the Hostages From Iran: Transcript of an Informal Interview

With the Secretary of State (Muskie), Augusta, Maine, January 14,1981

1297. Negotiations for the Release of the Hostages From Iran; the Camp David Peace Process; and Poland: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Muskie), January 15,1981

1298. Iran; the Soviet Union; Terrorism; Cuba; South Korea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), January 28,1981

1299. Soviet Interventionism; Poland; El Salvador; and Afghanistan: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), February 23, 1981

1300. Reduction in U.S. Foreign Assistance; El Salvador; and Nicaragua: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), February 27, 1981

1301. El Salvador; the Middle East; China; East-West Relations; Poland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), March 5, 1981

1302. El Salvador; Poland; U.S.-Soviet Talks; the Middle East; and Other Subjects:

Transcriptof an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig): March 13, 1981

1303. El Salvador; U.S.-Soviet Summit; Afghanistan; and Poland: Transcript of an Interview

With the Secretary of State (Haig), March 13,1981

1304. El Salvador; U.S.-Soviet Talks; Poland; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), March 16, 1981

- 1305. Poland; El Salvador; the Middle East; African Policy; International Terrorism; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), March 28, 1981
- 1306. Poland; El Salvador; Southern Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), March 29, 1981
- 1307. Poland and Lebanon: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig) and Israeli President N'avon, Jerusalem, April 6, 1981
- 1308. Secretary Haig's Incumbency; El Salvador; the Soviet Union; and Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), April 14, 1981
- 1309. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; Poland; the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), April 17, 1981
- 1310. Poland; SALT II; the Middle East; and AWACS for Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), April 17, 1981
- 1311. Soviet Union; Poland; El Salvador; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Angola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), April 24, 1981
- 1312. Arms Control Negotiations and the Middle East: Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), May 1,1981, 11:15 a.m.
- 1313. The Soviet Union; NATO; El Salvador; Cuba; China; Taiwan; Southern Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), May 18,1981 1314. Report on Discussions With West German Chancellor Schmidt; El Salvador;

Lebanon; European Pacifism; Japan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), May 22,1981,4:41 p.m.

- 1315. Foreign Policy Objectives; Southern Africa; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Iran-Iraq War:
- and Other Subjects: Address and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), St. Louis, May 29, 1981
- 1316. Foreign Policy Objectives; El Salvador; Afghanistan; Northern Ireland; NATO; and Other Subjects: Statementand Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), June 2, 1981
- 1317. Report on Secretary Haig's Asia Trip; Controversy Within the Reagan Administration; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; and France: Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), Los Angeles, June 25, 1981
- 1318. The Soviet Union; China; Pakistan; Israel; Turkey; France; and AWACS to Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), June 28, 1981

- 1319. The Soviet Union; Theater Nuclear Forces; Israel; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Washington, July 6, 1981
- 1320. Secretary Haig's Southeast Asia Trip; Sales of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), July 8, 1981
- 1321. Secretary Haig's Southeast Asia Trip; Israel; Arms Sales to Taiwan; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), July 9, 1981
- 1322. Kampuchea; Arms Control Talks; and the Middle East: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), New York, July 14, 1981
- 1323. Poland; Arab-Israeli Conflict; South Africa; Ottawa Summit; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), New York, July 14, 1981
- 1324. Arab-Israeli Conflict; Ottawa Summit; the Soviet Union; Poland; and El Salvador": Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), July 19, 1981
- 1325. Extension of Delay in Shipment of F-16's to Israel; the Ottawa Summit; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Ottawa, July 20, 1981
- 1326. Report on Discussions With Foreign Leaders at the Ottawa Summit and the Situation in the Middle East: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haig) and the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan), Ottawa, July 21, 1981, 6:32 p m.
- 1327. Robert G. Neumann's Resignation as Ambassador to Saudi Arabia; AWACS; and Cuba: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), July 28, 1981, 12:03 p.m.
- 1328. Palestinian Question; Visit of Egyptian President Anwar Sadat to the United States; Poland; West Germany; AWACS for Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), August 5,1981
- 1329. U.S. Negotiations With the PLO; the United Nations; Neutron Bomb; and Cuba: Transcript of an Informal Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), New Orleans, August 11,1981
- 1330. Poland; Neutron Bomb; and Negotiations With the PLO: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), August 14, 1981
- 1331. Libya; the Soviet Union; the Middle East; Poland; El Salvador; Guatemala; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), August 21, 1981

- 1332. Libya; the Middle East; the Soviet Union; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), August 23, 1981 1333. El Salvador; Southern Africa; Attacks on U.S. Aircraft by Libya and North Korea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of State (Haig), August 28, 1981
- 1334. U.S. Energy Policy; the Middle East; France; and Other Subjects: Address and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig) Before the Alliance to Save Energy, September 16, 1981
- 1335. President Reagan's Meeting With Canadian Prime Minister Trudeau, Mexican President Lopez Portillo, and Former French President Giscard d'Estaing; AWACS: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Grand Rapids, Michigan, September 17, 1981, 6:46 p.m.
- 1336. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Poland; Arms Control Talks; and Cuba: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), September 20, 1981
- 1337. Arms Control; Talks With the Soviets; and AWACS: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), New York, September 29, 1981
- 1338. Report on the Cancun Summit; Arms for Taiwan; and Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), Cancun, October 22, 1981
- 1339. The Cancun Summit; Libya-Chad Conflict; Poland; Saudi Eight-Point Peace Plan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a Press Briefing by the Secretary of State (Haigl and the Secretary of the Treasury (Regan), Cancun, October 24, 1981, 9:06 a.m.
- 1340. Foreign Policy Objectives; AWACS; the Middle East Peace Process; Iran; South Africa; and Other Subjects: Statement and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), October 29,1981
- 1341. Review of U.S. Foreign Policy; Saudi Arabia; Egypt; Libya; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), October 29, 1981
- 1342. Review of U.S. Foreign Policy; China; El Salvador; Libya; Greece; Pakistan; India; and Other Subjects: Address and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), Palm Beach, Florida, November 14, 1981
- 1343. The President's Nuclear Arms Proposal; the Middle East; and Nicaragua: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), November 22, 1981
- 1344. START Negotiations; El Salvador; Camp David Peace Process; Greece; Soviet Submarine off Sweden; Spain; and Other Subjects: Statement and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig), November 25,1981

1345. Martial Law in Poland; Israel; Kidnapping of General Dozier in Italy; and Libya: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of State (Haig), December 20, 1981 1346. Poland; Libya; Arms Control Talks; Pacifism in Europe; and Other Subjects: Address and Remarks by the Secretary of State (Haig) Before the Commonwealth Club of California and the World Affairs Council of Northern California, San Francisco, December 29, 1981

CHAPTER 33. SECRETARY OF DEFENSE WEINBERGER

- 1347. Release of Hostages From Iran; U.S. Troops in the Middle East; Reprisals Against Terrorism; Future Relations With Iran; SALT: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense-Designate (Weinberger) and Senator Paul Laxalt, New York, January 19,1981
- 1348. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Israel; F-15 Knhancements for Saudi Arabia; MX Missiles; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a News Conference by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), February 3, 1981, 11:30 a.m.
- 1349. American Troops and Cuban Involvement in El Salvador; Rapid Deployment Force: Transcript of a Press Conference by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), Ft. Bragg, North Carolina, February 26, 1981
- 1350. American Rearmament; Neutron Bomb; U.S. Presence in the Middle East; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), March 8, 1981
- 1351. Poland; CIA Report Denying Soviet Sponsorship of Terrorism; U.S. Peacekeeping Force in the Sinai; SALT II; MX Missiles; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), March 29, 1981
- 1352. Poland; Arms for the People's Republic of China: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), April 15,1981
- 1353. Relations With NATO Allies, SALT II; Neutron Bomb; MX Missiles; Arms Sales to the People's Republic of China: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), April 24,1981
- 1354. NATO and the Soviet Threat; Rapid Deployment Force: Transcript of a News Conference by the Secretary of Defense, (Weinberger), Brussels, May 13, 1981
- 1355. Arab-Israeli Conflict; MX Missiles; SALT II; AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), May 17, 1981

- 1356. SALT II; Rapid Deployment Force; Lebanon; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), San Diego, May 24,1981
- 1357. MX Missiles; NATO Defense; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a News Conference by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), Colorado Springs, May 27,1981
- 1358. Arab-Israeli Dispute; Relations With Israel; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; MX Missiles: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), July 22,1981
- 1359. MX Missiles; NATO Defense; U.S. Presence and Bases in the Middle East; Arms Shipments to Israel; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; El Salvador: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), August 2, 1981
- 1360. Arms Control Talks; Neutron Bomb; Shipment of F-16 Planes to Israel: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), August 10,1981
- 1361. North Korea and Libya Incidents; MX Missiles; SALT: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), August 28, 1981
- 1362. General U.S. Defense Policy; AWACS for Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), September 26,1981
- 1363. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; MX Missiles; B-l Bomber; SALT: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), October 4, 1981
- 1364. MX Missiles; B-l Bomber; and U.S. Commitment to Political Stability in Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), October 5, 1981
- 1365. Report on Meeting With French Defense Minister; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Aid to Sudan to Contain Libya; Sadat Assassination; Rapid Deployment Force: Transcript of a News Conference by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), Paris, October 15,1981 1366. Report on NATO Nuclear Planning Group Meeting; Expectations for Arms Limitations Talks With the Soviet Union: Transcript of a News Conference by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), the N'ATO Secretary General (Luns), and the British Defense Minister (Nott), Gleneagles, Scotland, October 21, 1981
- 1367. Report of NATO Meeting; Anti-Nuclear Demonstrations in Europe; Nuclear Weapons in Europe; AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; U.S. Support for Sudan: Statement and Remarks by the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), Andrews Air Force Base, Maryland, October 25,1981

- 1368. Anti-Nuclear Demonstrations in Europe; European Financial Support for NATO; AWACS for Saudi Arabia: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), October 27,1981
- 1369. MX Missiles; B-l Bomber; Pacifist Movement; and NATO: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), October 30, 1981
- 1370. Arms Negotiations With the Soviets; Nuclear Weapons in Europe; Libya; Cuban Arms Flow to El Salvador; U.S.-Israeli Discussions on American Weapons; Libya-Sudan Conflict: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), November 22,1981
- 1371. Anti-Nuclear Demonstrations in Europe; Negotiations With the Soviets; Aid to Turkey; Strategic Arrangements With Israel; European Financial Contributions to NATO: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), November 24,1981
- 1372. Relations With West Germany; Relations With Other NATO Countries: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger), London, December 9,1981 1373. Relations With Israel; Martial Law in Poland: Transcript of an Interview With the Secretary of Defense (Weinberger) and the Israeli Ambassador to the United States (Evron), December 20,1981

CHAPTER 34. WHITE HOUSE PRESS BRIEFINGS

- 1374. Anticipated Confirmation of Departure of U.S. Hostages From Iran: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 20, 1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1375. Departure of U.S. Hostages From Iran: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 20,1981,5p.m.
- 1376. Reagan Administration and Hostage Agreements; Return of Hostages to United States; Anticipated Schedule of Foreign Visitors for January and February; and Other Subjects: Transcript of White House Press Briefing, January 21, 1981, 1:33 p.m. 1377. Report of President Carter on Condition of Hostages; Hostage Agreements and Reagan Administration Policy; President Reagan's Communication With Foreign Leaders; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 22, 1981,2p.m.
- 1378. Nomination of Justice William P. Clark as Deputy Secretary of State: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 23,1981,11:47 a.m.

- 1379. Return of U.S. Hostages and Projected Schedule of Activities; Reagan Administrations's View on Hostage Crisis; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 23, 1981, 2:35 p.m.
- 1380. Anticipated Schedule of Ceremony for Hostages and Other Subjects: Transcript of White House Press Briefing, January 24,1981, 11:58 a.m.
- 1381. Report on Ceremony for Returning U.S. Hostages; Anticipated Luncheon of President Reagan and Jamaican Prime Minister Edward Seaga: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 25,1981, noon
- 1382. Anticipated Ceremony for Returning U.S. Hostages; Hostage Agreements and Reagan Administration Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 26, 1981, 12:21 p.m.
- 1383. Mental Condition of Returning U.S. Hostages; President Carter's Meeting in Germany With U.S. Hostages; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 27,1981, noon
- 1384. Appointments to Department of State by President Reagan; Resignation of Spanish Prime Minister; Anticipated Visits to United States by Jamaican and South Korean Leaders: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 29,1981,12:04 p.m.
- 1385. U.S. Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union; President Reagan's View on Soviet Leaders: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, January 30,1981,11:23 a.m.
- 1386. South Korean President's Visit to the United States; Iran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 2,1981,11:32 a.m.
- 1387. Haig-Stockman Disagreement Over Foreign Aid Budget Cuts; Visit of South Korean President; Resignation of U.S. Ambassador to El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 2,1981,3:13 p.m.
- 1388. President Reagan's Views on Hostage Negotiations and Agreements; Terrorism; SALT; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Februarys, 1981, 12:28 p.m.
- 1389. Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union; Last Hostage in Iran; Human Rights in South Korea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 4, 1981,12:38 p.m.
- 1390. Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 5,1981,12:30 p.m.
- 1391. Grain Embargo; Neutron Bomb; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Februarys, 1981, 12:31 p.m.

- 1392. Delay in Appointment of Assistant Secretaries of State; Poland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 9,1981, 1:50 p.m.
- 1393. Secretary of Defense Weinberger's Support for Deployment of Neutron Bombs; Nominations to the Department of State: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 11, 1981,12:37 p.m.
- 1394. President Reagan's Meetings With Leaders of Mexico, Italy, and Oman; Nominations to the Department of State; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 12,1981, 4:20 p.m.
- 1395. Report on Discussions With the Italian Foreign Minister and the Sultan of Oman: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 12,1981, 5:45 p.m.
- 1396. Defense and Foreign Aid Budgets; PLO Office in Washington; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 13, 1981, 3:49 p.m.
- 1397. Iran Hostage Agreement; Antiterrorism Policy; Grain Embargo; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 17, 1981, 12:01 p.m.
- 1398. Invitation for Visit by Japanese Prime Minister; Announcement of Nomination of Ernest Lefever as Assistant Secretary of State for Human Rights; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, February 20, 1981, 10:03 a.m.
- 1399. Message to the Polish Prime Minister; U.S. Defense Contribution to Europe; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, February 21,1981,10 a.m.
- 1400. Soviet Proposal for a Summit; El Salvador; and Cuban Involvement in the Caribbean and Central America: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 23, 1981, 9:06 a.m.
- 1401. U.S.-Soviet Relations; Communism; Soviet Intervention; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 23,1981,1:05 p.m.
- 1402. Approval of Fishery Agreement With Norway; Formation of U.S. Business Committee on Jamaica; Attempted Coup in Spain; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 24,1981,11:12 p.m.
- 1403. Report on President Reagan's Discussions With British Prime Minister; Dismissal of Ambassador White to El Salvador; Division of Responsibility for Foreign Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 26, 1981,1:40 p.m. 1404. Task Force To Review Immigration and Refugee Policies; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, February 27,1981,12:03 p.m.

- 1405. Postponement of U.S. Participation With the Soviets in the Standing Consultative Commission on Strategic Arms Limitation; U.S. Assistance to El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 2,1981, 3:25 p.m.

 1406. Nominations to the Department of State; El Salvador; and Former President Ford's Trip to Europe and Asia: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 3, 1981, 12:09 p.m
- 1407. El Salvador; Mexican Migrants; and the Grain Embargo: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 4, 1981, 11:39 a.m.
- 1408. Consideration of Ambassadorial Nominations; Public Mail to the Government on El Salvador; Warning Against a Right-Wing Coup in El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 5, 1981,12:03 p.m.
- 1409. Request for Senate Consent to the Boundary Treaty With Canada; Withdrawal of the Fisheries Treaty; Removal of U.S. Negotiators From the Law of the Sea Conference; and Review of the Proposed Treaty: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 9, 1981,11:55 a.m.
- 1410. President Reagan's Trip to Canada; Concern for the Release of Passengers, Including Three Americans, Aboard a Hijacked Pakistani Airliner: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 12, 1981, 12:08 p.m.
- 1411. Amount of Press Coverage on El Salvador; Review of Law of the Sea Developments; and U.S. Imports of Japanese Automobiles: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 16,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1412. Payment on the Hostage Agreement With Iran; Sale of Long Distance Fuel Tanks for F-15's to Saudi Arabia; Meetings of Argentine President-elect General Roberto Viola With President Reagan and Secretary of Defense Weinberger; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 17,1981,1:51 p.m.
- 1413. El Salvador; Japanese Voluntary Limit on Auto Exports to the United States; President Reagan's Meeting With Argentine President-elect Viola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 18,1981, 3:07 p.m.
- 1414. U.S. Automobile Imports; Cuba; Authority to Put U.S. Troops in the Sinai Penninsula; Nicaragua; Meeting of President Reagan With the Deputy Director of the Chinese Foreign Ministry: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 19, 1981, 3:40 p.m.
- 1415. Proposal to Repeal the Clark Amendment's Restraint on Assistance to Anti-Marxist Guerrillas in Angola; Former Japanese Prime Minister Takeo Fukuda's Meeting With

- President Reagan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 20, 1981, 12:13 p.m.
- 1416. SALT; Poland; Crisis Management at the White House in Foreign Policy; Withholding Food From Mozambique; Proposal to Repeal Legislative Restraints on Aid to Argentina; Angola Insurgents; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 23,1981, 12:45 p.m.
- 1417. Roles of the Vice President and Secretary of State in Crisis Management; President Reagan's Meeting With Japanese Foreign Minister Masayoshi Ito; U.S. Automobile Imports From Japan; Ambassador Jeane Kirkpatrick's Meeting With the Senior South African Intelligence Officer; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 24, 1981,4:33 p.m.
- 1418. President Reagan's Statement on the Secretary of State's Role in Foreign Affairs; Vice President Bush as the Designated Crisis Manager in the President's Absence; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 25, 1981, 2:28 p.m. 1419. Nomination of John J. Louis, Jr., as Ambassador to the United Kingdom; President Reagan's Statement on Poland; Vice President Bush as Coordinator of the Several Departments in the Event of a Crisis and the President's Absence: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 27, 1981, 11:25 a.m.
- 1420. Allied Consultation on Halting Future Economic Assistance in Event of External or Internal Suppression in Poland; Meeting in Paris on the Polish Debt; Curbing Automobile Imports From Japan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, March 30,1981, 11:50 a.m.
- 1421. The Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 2, 1981, 12:03 p.m.
- 1422. The Situation in Poland; Policy Toward Poland; Policy on Arms Sales to the People's Republic of China: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 6, 1981, 12:07 p.m.
- 1423. The Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 7, 1981, 12:10p.m.
- 1424. Policy Toward El Salvador; President Reagan's Message to NATO Ministers Following NATO Ministers Meeting; Update on Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 9,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1425. Collision Between Polaris Submarine and Japanese Freighter: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 14,1981,12:15 p.m.

- 1426. Policy Toward Africa: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 15, 1981, 12:15 p.m.
- 1427. SALT Negotiations With the Soviets: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 16,1981,12:03 p.m.
- 1428. Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia; Anti-tank Missiles for Saudi Arabia: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 17,1981,12:05 p.m.
- 1429. Sale of AWACS and Other Arms to Saudi Arabia; Indian Reprocessing of Uranium: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 20, 1981,12:05 p.m.
- 1430. Decision to Sell AWACS and F-15 Enhancements to Saudi Arabia; Polaris Submarine Collision With Japanese Freighter: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 21, 1981, 1:05 p.m.
- 1431. Reassurances to Israel Regarding Use of AWACS to be Sold to Saudi Arabia; Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union; Situation in Poland; Soviets in Cuba: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 22, 1981,12:36 p.m.
- 1432. Review of Possible Lifting of Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 23, 1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1433. Announcement of the Lifting of the Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 24,1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1434. Status of AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Policy Toward the Soviet Union; Possible SALT III Talks; Soviet Brigade in Cuba: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 27,1981, 12:03 p.m.
- 1435. Situation in El Salvador; Reaction to Luns' Statement of the Lifting of the Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 28, 1981,12:08 p.m.
- 1436. Upcoming North-South Summit at Cancun, Mexico; Announcement of and Agenda for Lopez-Portillo Visit; North American Accord; and Other Topics on U.S. Relations With Mexico: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 29, 1981, 12:10 p.m.
- 1437. Situation in Lebanon; Human Rights Policy (in Context of Holocaust Day Ceremony and Negotiations With the Soviet Union): Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, April 30,1981, 12:33 p.m.
- 1438. Voluntary Japanese Auto Import Limits and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 1,1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1439. Arms Control Talks; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 4,1981,12:10 p.m.

- 1440. Habib to be Sent to the Middle East as an Envoy and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 5,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1441. NATO and Arms Control; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 6,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1442. Reasons Behind Expulsion of Libyan Diplomats and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 7,1981,12:45 p.m.
- 1443. Butter Sales to the Soviet Union and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 11,1981,12:42 p.m.
- 1444. Restrictions on U.S. Aid to El Salvador: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 12,1981,12:23 p.m.
- 1445. Attempted Assassination of the Pope; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 13,1981,12:23 p.m.
- 1446. The Middle East; South Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 15, 1981, 12:17p.m.
- 1447. Explanation of U.S. Vote on the Infant Formula Question at the United Nations and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 18,1981,12:45 p.m.
- 1448. U.S.-Japanese Relations; the Middle East; and the Visit of Saudi Prince Turki: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 19, 1981,11:45 a.m.
- 1449. The Habib Mission; U.S. Nuclear Ships in Japanese Waters; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 20, 1981, 1:40 p.m.
- 1450. Progress in the Habib Mission: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 21, 1981, 12:55 p.m.
- 1451. The Habib Mission: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, May 23, 1981, 10a.m.
- 1452. The Habib Mission: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, May 25, 1981, 10:15 a.m.
- 1453. President Reagan's Speech on Defense at West Point: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, May 25, 1981, 6:05 p.m.
- 1454. President Reagan's Meeting With Leading Representatives of Soviet Jewry; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 28, 1981, 12:40 p.m.
- 1455. Butter Sales to the Soviet Union; the Lefever Nomination; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, May 29,1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1456. Policy Toward Soviet Jews; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 1,1981,1:43 p.m.

- 1457. Syrian Missiles; Soviet Tanks in Nicaragua; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 2,1981,1:05 p.m.
- 1458. Habib Mission to the Middle East; Caribbean Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 4,1981,12:48 p.m.
- 1459. Arms for the People's Republic of China: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, JuneS, 1981,11:07 a.m.
- 1460. Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Reactor; Lopez-Portillo Meeting With President Reagan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 8,1981,3 p.m.
- 1461. U.S.-Mexican Bilateral Discussions; the Caribbean Basin Plan; and the Israeli Strike on the Iraqi Reactor: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 8,1981,3:45 p.m.
- 1462. Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Reactor; the Libyan Nuclear Reactor; General Middle East Policy; Caribbean Development Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 10,1981,12:07 p.m.
- 1463. Arms Sales to Israel; U.N. Vote on Israeli Raid: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 10, 1981, 6:05 p.m.
- 1464. President Reagan's Meeting With Middle Eastern Ambassadors on Middle East Situation; the Habib Mission; U.S. Intelligence on Israeli Raid: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 11,1981,12:12 p.m.
- 1465. Review of Israeli Raid on Iraq; U.S. Policy on Sanctions and Future Action Against Israel; U.S. Policy on Nuclear Proliferation; Iraqi Nuclear Proliferation: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 12,1981,12.09 p.m.
- 1466. Habib Mission to the Middle East; Begin Comments on Weinberger; B-l Bomber: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 15,1981,12:18 p.m.
- 1467. Review of Israeli Raid on Iraq; Nuclear Non-Proliferation Treaty; Status of Relations With Taiwan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 17,1981,12:20 pm.
- 1468. Monitoring Posts in China; Habib Mission to the Middle East: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 18,1981,12:23 p.m.
- 1469. Israeli Raid on Iraq: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 19, 1981, 12:12 p m
- 1470. Begin Statement on U.S. Knowledge of Iraqi Reactor; Israeli Use of U.S. Weapons; B-1 Bomber: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 23,1981,12:04 p.m.
- 1471. Relations With China: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, June 26, 1981,10:12a.m.
- 1472. Bombing in Iran: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, June 30, 1981, 1:03 p.m.

- 1473. F-16 Deliveries to Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 1, 1981, l:18p.m.
- 1474. F-16 Deliveries to Israel; ABM Treaty With the Soviet Union; Caribbean Basin Policy: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 3,1981,12:16p.m.
- 1476. Relations With Taiwan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 6, 1981, 12:38 p.m.
- 1476. Illegal Aliens at Fort Chaffee: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 7, 1981, 12:48 p.m.
- 1477. Status of Cuban Refugees at Fort Chaffee: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, JulyS, 1981,12:35 p.m.
- 1478. Cuban Refugees at Fort Chaffee: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 9,1981, 12:05 p.m.
- 1479. Haig Letter to Begin; F-16's for Israel; Redeployment of U.S. Troops in West Germany: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 10,1981,12:35 p.m.
- 1480. Cuban Refugees at Fort Chaffee: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 13, 1981,11:43 a.m.
- 1481. Cuban Refugees at Fort Chaffee: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 13, 1981,2:10 p.m.
- 1482. F-16 Deliveries to Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 14, 1981, 2:27 p.m.
- 1483. Status of F-16's for Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 15, 1981, ll:10a.m.
- 1484. Status of F-16's for Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 16, 1981, 12:06 p.m.
- 1485. Status of F-16's for Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 16, 1981
- 1486. Decision on F-16 Deliveries to Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 17, 1981,12:57 p.m.
- 1487. Ottawa Summit: International Economic Relations; Arms Control; Arab-Israeli Conflict: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing: Ottawa, July 19, 1981,11 p.m.
- 1488. Ottawa Summit: U.S. Relations With the United Kingdom; Arab-Israeli Conflict; Presidential Bilateral Talks With British Prime Minister Thatcher: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 20,1981,10:17 a.m.

- 1489. Ottawa Summit: International Economic Relations; Arab-Israeli Conflict; U.S. Shipment of F-16's to Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 20, 1981, 12:55 p.m.
- 1490. Ottawa Summit: Presidential Bilateral Meeting With Prime Minister Spadolini of Italy and Prime Minister Suzuki of Japan; Arab-Israeli Conflict: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 21,1981
- 1491. Ottawa Summit: Arab-Israeli Conflict: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Ottawa, July 21,1981, 3:30 p.m.
- 1492. Relations With Israel; MX Missile and B-l Bomber: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 22, 1981
- 1493. Relations With Israel; Arms for Israel; Israeli Use of U.S.-Supplied Weapons; Policy on Israeli Bombing of Beirut; Policy Toward the PLO: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 23,1981, 12:03 p.m.
- 1494. Habib Mission to the Middle East; Communications With the PLO; Status of F-16's for Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 24,1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1495. Newsweek Story of CIA Plot to Overthrow Qadhafi; Status of F-16's for Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 27,1981,1 p.m.
- 1496. Ambassador to Saudi Arabia Neumann Resignation; AWACS for Saudi Arabia: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 28,1981,12:33 p.m.
- 1497. Ambassador Neumann Resignation; SALT; B-l Bomber: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 29, 1981, 12:10 p.m.
- 1498. Defense Spending Policy; West German Defense Budget: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, July 31, 1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1499. Neumann Resignation; Sadat; Brezhnev; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, August 4, 1981, 12:43 p.m.
- 1500. AWACS and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, August 5, 1981, 11:45 a.m.
- 1501. The United States and the PLO; Natural Gas Issue; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, August 6, 1981, ll:21a.m
- 1502. Disturbance at the Algerian Kmbassy and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 7, 1981, 10:10 a.m.
- 1503. President Reagan Decides to Build Neutron Bomb and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 10,1981, 10 a.m.

- 1504. F-16 and F-15 Aircraft Deliveries to Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 11, 1981, 10a.m.
- 1505. Arms Limitations and F-16 Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 12, 1981, 10 am.
- 1506. Reagan-Brezhnev Correspondence; Nuclear-Free Zone in the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 14, 1981,10:12a.m.
- 1507. Hartman, Barnes, and Galbraith Nominated as Ambassadors to the Soviet Union, India, and France; USDA Asks for Japanese-Imposed Embargo; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, August 18,1981,10:05 a.m. 1508. Defense Budget: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing: Los Angeles, August 18,1981, 2:25 p.m.
- 1509. Libyan Aircraft Incident: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, August 19,1981
- 1510. U.S. Libyan Aircraft Incident; MX Missiles; President Reagan's Meetings With Secretary Weinberger, Senator Tower, and Representative Dickinson: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, August 21,1981,10 a.m.
- 1511. Status of AWACS Sale; Decisions on B-l Bomber and MX Missile; Defense Budget: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 24, 1981, 10:02 a.m.
- 1512. Defense Budget: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 25,1981,10:04 a.m.
- 1513. MX Missiles and B-l Bomber; Situation in Southern Africa; Defense Budget; Begin-Sadat Autonomy Talks: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 26,1981,10 a.m.
- 1514. U.S.-North Korean Plane Incident; MX Missiles: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 27, 1981, 10:02 a.m.
- 1515. Future Policy Toward Aircraft Incidents; the Situation in El Salvador; Policy Toward Middle East Autonomy Talks: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, August 28,1981, 10a.m.
- 1516. Bombing Incidents in Iran, Peru, and the Federal Republic of Germany; Question of Spy Satellite for Israel: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, August 31,1981,10:13 am.

- 1517. Soviets and Cubans in Angola and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, September 1,1981,10 a.m.
- 1518. Soviet Maneuvers; Poland; Egypt; and Some Foreign Policy Issues: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 4,1981,12:12 p.m.
- 1519. Defense Budget; Visits of Foreign Heads of State; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 9,1981,1:47 p.m.
- 1520. Effect of Defense Budget Cut on Strategic Defense Program; Domestic Issues: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 12,1981,5:55 p.m.
- 1521. Summitry; AWACS; Foreign Official Visits; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 14,1981,2:06 p.m.
- 1522. Visits by Foreign Heads of State and Domestic Issues: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 15,1981,2:08 p.m.
- 1523. Anticipated Visit by Former French President Giscard d'Estaing and Mexican President Jos) Lopez-Portillo; AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 16,1981,12:05 p.m.
- 1524. The Sale of AWACS and Domestic Issues: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Grand Rapids, Michigan, September 17,1981,4:45 p.m.
- 1525. Anticipated Cancun Conference; Foreign Aid Allotment for FY 1982: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Grand Rapids, Michigan, September 18,1981,9:49 a.m.
- 1526. President Reagan's Meeting With President Jos) Napoleon Duarte of El Salvador; AWACS: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 21,1981,12:29 p.m.
- 1527. Jordanian King Hussein on U.S. Middle East Policy; Arms Control Talks With the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 23,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1528. Radio Marti; AWACS; MX Missile; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 24,1981,12:33 p.m.
- 1529. AWACS; Visit of Kenyan President Moi; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 25,1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1530. The Soviet Military Threat; U.S. Military Posture; AWACS; and Strategic Decisions: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 29,1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1531. AWACS; Strategic Weapons Decisions; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, September 30,1981,12:40p.m.
- 1532. Policy Toward Saudi Arabia; Legislative Strategy on AWACS Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 2,1981,12:30 p.m.

- 1533. AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; MX Missiles: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 5,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1534. Sadat Assassination: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 6, 1981, 12:40 p.m.
- 1535. Sadat Assassination: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 6, 1981,4pm
- 1536. Sadat Assassination: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 6, 1981, 5:43 p.m.
- 1537. Delegation to Sadat's Funeral: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing: October 7, 1981,11:31 a.m.
- 1538. Status of AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Delegation to Sadat's Funeral: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 7,1981,12:35 p.m.
- 1539. AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Relations With Egypt; Situation in the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 8,1981,12:55 p.m.
- 1540. Visit to the United States by King Juan Carlos and Queen Sophia of Spain; Entry of Spain Into NATO; Death of President Sadat: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 9,1981,11:09 a.m.
- 1541. AWACS Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 9,1981,12:11 p.m.
- 1542. Aid to Sudan; Policy Toward Sudan; Aid to Egypt; Operation Bright Stan Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 13,1981, 1:14p.m.
- 1543. Nunn-Warner Resolution on AWACS; Assistance to Sudan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 13,1981,4:37 p.m.
- 1544. Status of AWACS Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 14, 1981,12:23 p.m.
- 1545. President Reagan's Meeting With and Letter to Senators on AWACS Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 16,1981,1:30 p.m.
- 1546. Status of AWACS Sale: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 20, 1981, 4:18 p.m.
- 1547. President Reagan's Statement on Nuclear War in Europe; Update on AWACS Sale; Bilateral Meetings at Cancun: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 21, 1981, 9:10 a.m.
- 1548. Report on Bilateral Meetings With Mexico and India and Meeting With Premier Zhao of China: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 21, 1981, 3:21 p.m.

- 1549. Bilateral Meetings at Cancun: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 22, 1981, 9:05 a.m.
- 1550. Bilaterals at Cancun: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 23, 1981, 9:03 am.
- 1551. President Reagan's Meeting With Saudi Crown Prince Fahd at Cancun; Relations With Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Cancun, October 23, 1981,3:45 p.m.
- 1552. Status on AWACS Sale; Anti-Nuclear Demonstrations in Europe: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 26, 1981, 2:09 p.m.
- 1553. Update on AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Reports of Possible Sale of Soviet AWACS to Syria: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 27, 1981,12:52 p.m.
- 1554. President Reagan's Letter to Senate on AWACS: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 28, 1981, 12:10 p.m.
- 1555. Vote on AWACS Sale; President Reagan's Meeting With the Foreign Minister of the People's Republic of China; Relations With the People's Republic of China; Relations With Taiwan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, October 29, 1981, 12:53 p.m. 1556. Saudi Eight-Point Peace Plan: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 2, 1981, 12:33 p.m.
- 1557. Visit of Jordanian King Hussein; Policy on Camp David Accords: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 3,1981,12:33 p.m.
- 1558. NATO Contingency Plans; Policy Toward El Salvador: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 5,1981,12:16 p.m.
- 1559. NATO Contingency Plans: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 5,1981,5p.m.
- 1560. Israeli Overflights of Saudi Arabia; Policy Toward Nicaragua: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 16,1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1561. Reaction to President Reagan's Foreign Policy Speech: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 18,1981,1:08 p.m.
- 1562. MX Missile and B-l Bomber Funding; Reaction to President Reagan's Foreign Policy Speech: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, November 19,1981,1:03 p.m.
- 1563. Soviet Response to Proposed Negotiations on IRBM's in Europe: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, November 24,1981,11 a.m.
- 1564. Policy Toward a Summit Meeting With the Soviet Union: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing: Santa Barbara, California, November 25,1981,10:10 a.m.

- 1565. Reports of Qadahfi Ordering Assassinations of President Reagan and Other Officials; Israeli Nonacceptance of Europeans in Sinai Peacekeeping Force: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, November 27, 1981, 10:08 a.m.
- 1566. Administrative Leave for National Security Adviser Allen: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Santa Barbara, California, November 29,1981,10:40 a.m.
- 1567. Policy Toward Angola; UNITA Leader Savimbi Visit Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 2,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1568. Libyan Security Threats: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 4, 1981, 12:32 p.m.
- 1569. Review of Economic Policy Toward Libya; Libyan Security Threats: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December?, 1981,1:01 p.m.
- 1570. Review of Policies Toward Libya; Libyan Security Threats: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 8,1981,12:38 p.m.
- 1571. Review of Policies Toward Libya; Proposal to Stop Buying Oil From Libya: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 9,1981,12:52 p.m.
- 1572. Department of State Briefing on Libya: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 10,1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1573. Policies Toward Libya: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 11, 1981, 12:05 p.m.
- 1574. Poland; Israel; and Libya: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing: December 14,1981, 12:22 p.m.
- 1575. Situation in Poland; Policy Toward Poland; Position on Israeli Action in the Golan Heights: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December IS, 1981,1 p.m.
- 1576. Policy Toward Poland; Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing December 16,1981,12:30 p.m.
- 1577. Meeting of the Special Situation Group on Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 16,1981,6:26 p.m.
- 1578. Situation in Poland; Arms Talks With the Soviet Union; Policy Toward Israeli Action in the Golan Heights; General Dozier Kidnapping: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 18,1981,2:13 p.m.
- 1579. Update on Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 21, 1981,12:35 p.m.

- 1580. Update on Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, December 22, 1981,1:03 p.m.
- 1581. Situation in Poland; General Dozier Kidnapping; Interview With President Reagan on Administration's Prior Knowledge of Israeli Raid on Iraqi Reactor: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, December 28,1981,10:30 a.m.
- 1582. Situation in Poland; General Dozier Kidnapping: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Los Angeles, December 29,1981,10:08 a.m.
- 1583. Situation in Poland: Transcript of a White House Press Briefing, Palm Springs, California, December 31,1981,10:02 a.m.

CHAPTER 35. DEPARTMENT OF STATE DAILY PRESS BRIEFINGS

1584. Negotiation for the Release of American Hostages in Iran; Situation in Poland: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 2,1981,12:03 p.m. 1585. Transfer of Three Hostages in Iran; Assassination of Two Americans in El Salvador; Somalia: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 5, 1981, 12:08 p.m.

1586. Control Over and Whereabouts of Hostages in Iran; President Reagan's Meeting With Mexican President; Return of Bodies of Americans From El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 6, 1981, 12:04 p.m. 1587. Iran Hostage Negotiations; Chad-Libya Merger; Vietnamese Incursion Into Thailand; El Salvador; and Afghanistan: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 7,1981,noon

- 1588. Iran Hostage Negotiations; North Korea; and the Middle East: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 8,1981, noon
- 1589. Secretary Muskie's Travel Schedule; Chad-Libya Merger; Iran Hostage Negotiations: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 9,1981,12:03 p.m.
- 1590. Iran Hostage Negotiations; Poland; and El Salvador: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 12,1981,12:01 p.m.
- 1591. Iran Hostage Negotiations; Angola; Israel; El Salvador; and Puerto Rico: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 13,1981,12:01 p.m.
- 1592. Iran Hostage Negotiations; Possible West German Tank Sale to Saudi Arabia; Israel; Namibia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 14,1981,12:07 p.m.

- 1593. Status of Hostage Negotiations; Iranian Claims and Assets; Arms Flow to Salvadoran Guerrillas: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 15, 1981, 10:58 a.m.
- 1594. Iranian Response to U.S. Messages; Transfer of Funds; U.S. Claims Against Iran; and Other Topics on Hostage Negotiations: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 16,1981,12:04 p.m.
- 1595. Update on Negotiations and Arrangements for Release of Hostages in Iran; Financial Aspects of Negotiations: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 17,1981
- 1596. Implementation and Details of Hostage Agreements; Question of Delay in Hostages' Release; and Other Topics on Hostages: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 19,1981,12:13p.m.
- 1597. Details of Hostage Release Agreements; Return of the Hostages; Future Policies Toward Iran; Transition in the Department of State; Aid to El Salvador: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 21,1981,1:02 p.m.
- 1598. Iran Hostage Agreements; Reports of Mistreatment of Former Hostages; Korea; Nicaragua: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 22, 1981, 2:15 p.m.
- 1599. Return of Hostages and Hostage Agreements; Korea; Nicaragua; Poland; Egypt-Israel Negotiations; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 23,1981,12:05 p.m.
- 1600. Arrangements for Return of Former Hostages; Canada; the Soviet Union; and Poland: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 24, 1981, 12:15 p.m.
- 1601. Return of Hostages; Poland; Review of Middle East Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 26,1981,12:14 p.m.
- 1602. Review of Hostage Release Agreements; U.S. Policy Toward the PLO; Nicaragua; Poland; Korea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 27,1981,12:14 p.m.
- 1603. The Soviet Union; the PLO; Human Rights Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 29,1981,12:11 p.m.
- 1604. El Salvador; the Soviet Union; Iran Hostage Agreements; Poland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, January 30,1981,12:10 p.m.

- 1605. Status of Ambassador White to El Salvador; Foreign Aid Budgets; Iran-Iraq War; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 2, 1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1606. SALT; Iran Hostage Agreements; West Bank; the Secretary's Schedule; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 3, 1981, 12:34 p.m.
- 1607. Americans Detained in Iran; El Salvador; Arms Supply for Iraq; Nuclear Fuel for India; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 4,1981,12:16 p.m.
- 1608. Americans Detained in Iran; Neutron Bomb; Israel; Saudi Arabia; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 5, 1981,12:18p.m.
- 1609. Neutron Bomb; El Salvador; Nicaragua; China; Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 6,1981,12:30 p.m.
- 1610. Poland; Iran Hostage Agreements; Americans Detained in Iran; Shanghai Communiqu) and Taiwan Relations Act; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 10,1981,12:16 p.m.
- 1611. Poland; Oman; India; El Salvador; Arms Sales to Algeria; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 11,1981,12:31 p.m.
- 1612. Soviet Arms Control Violations; Poland; Cuba; Jordan; and Other Subjects:

Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 12,1981, 12:30 p.m.

- 1613. Arms Control; the Soviet Union; Arms Sales to Jordan; Poland; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 13, 1981, noon
- 1614. El Salvador; Nicaragua; Afghanistan; the Soviet Union; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 17, 1981, 12:01 p.m.
- 1615. Iran Hostage Agreements; El Salvador; Alleged Nuclear Test in the South Atlantic/Indian Ocean; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 18,1981,12:26 p.m.
- 1616. El Salvador; Guatemala; Release of Imprisoned Americans in Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 19, 1981,3:34 p.m.

- 1617. El Salvador, U.S. Ambassador to Remain in Saudi Arabia; Chile; Angola; Libya; Colombia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 20,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1618. Soviet Proposal for Summit; the Middle East; Israeli Raid on South Lebanon; Polish Debts; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 23,1981,12:17 p.m.
- 1619. Attempted Coup in Spain; El Salvador; the Soviet Union; the Middle East; Arms Sales to Mexico: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 24, 1981, 12:29 p.m.
- 1620. The Soviet Union; El Salvador; Department of State Appointments; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 25, 1981, 12:14p.m.
- 1621. Department of State View on Ambassador White's Congressional Testimony on El Salvador and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 26,1981,12:24 p.m.
- 1622. Arms Flow in El Salvador; Additional U.S. Military Aid to El Salvador; Cuban and Nicaraguan Involvement in Arms Flow; Soviet Observance of SALT Treaties; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, February 27, 1981,12:17 p.m.
- 1623. Additional Military Assistance to El Salvador; the Situation in El Salvador: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 2,1981, 5:37 p m.
- 1624. Alleged Soviet Violations of SALT; Assistance to El Salvador; F-15 Accessories for Saudi Arabia; U.S. Military Personnel in El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 3,1981, 12:30 p m.
- 1625. El Salvador; Department of State Response to Secretary Lehman's Comments on SALT; Afghanistan; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 4,1981,12:36 p m.
- 1626. Response to Sa'ad Haddad's Actions in Lebanon; Expulsion of U.S. Diplomats From Mozambique; Poland; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 5,1981,12:38 p.m.
- 1627. AWACS and F-15 Enhancements for Saudi Arabia; Elections in El Salvador; Warsaw Pact Maneuvers in Poland: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 6, 1981, 10:16 p.m.

- 1628. Arms Sales to Taiwan; Law of the Sea; the Middle East; Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 9, 1981,12:38 p.m.
- 1629. Possible U.S.-Soviet Summit; U.S. Security Assistance Policy; Kampuchea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 10, 1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 1630. Poland; Argentina; Human Rights Policy; Angola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 11,1981,12:14 p.m.
- 1631. El Salvador; Poland; Australia; Argentina/Chile; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 12,1981,12:06 p.m.
- 1632. Spain; Poland; Australia; El Salvador; Nicaragua; Iraq; Japan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 13,1981,12:06 p.m.
- 1633. Lebanon; Sinai; South Africa; Hijacking; El Salvador; Nicaragua; Poland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 16, 1981, 12:05 p.m.
- 1634. Hijacking; Saudi Arabia; Poland; Chad; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 17,1981,12:10 p.m.
- 1635. Relations With Argentina; Attack on U.S. Embassy in Costa Rica; Iraq/Pakistan Nuclear Proliferation; South African Raid Into Angola; and Other Subjects:
- Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 18,1981,12:10 p.m.
- 1636. El Salvador; Nicaragua; South Africa; Angola; the Middle East; Pakistan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 19, 1981, 12:18 p.m.
- 1637. Poland; El Salvador; Angola; Mozambique; Grenada; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 20, 1981, 12:14 p.m
- 1638. South Africa; Angola; Nuclear Nonproliferation; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 23, 1981, 12:15 p.m.
- 1639. Organization of Crisis Management Team; Japan; Sinai Multinational Force; El Salvador; South Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 25,1981, 12:46 p.m.
- 1640. South Africa; El Salvador; Poland; Romania; and Pakistan: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 27, 1981,12:16 p.m.
- 1641. Poland; the United Nations; Sinai; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, March 30, 1981, 12:14 p.m.

- 1642. Attempted Assassination of the President; Poland; Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, MarchSl, 1981,1:10 p.m.
- 1643. Coup in Thailand; Liberia; Angola; Africa; the Middle East; Poland; Nicaragua; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 1, 1981, 12:14 p.m.
- 1644. Uganda; Poland; the Soviet Union; Thailand; Lebanon; Angola; Iraq; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 2, 1981, 12:28 p.m.
- 1645. Poland; France; Lebanon; Saudi Arabia; Southern Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 3,1981,12:28 p.m.
- Poland; Fighting in Lebanon; Iran; Yugoslavia; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 7,1981,12:16 p.m.
- 1647. Poland; El Salvador; Lebanon; Romania; Afghanistan; Bolivia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 8,1981,12:06 p.m.
- 1648. El Salvador; Afghanistan; Poland; France; the Middle East; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 9, 1981, 12:19 p.m.
- 1649. El Salvador; Poland; Japan; Iraq; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 10,1981,12:13 p.m.
- 1650. Namibia; Lebanon; Poland; El Salvador; Iraq; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 14,1981,12:04 p.m.
- 1651. El Salvador; Poland; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 15,1981,12:28 p.m.
- 1652. El Salvador; U.S.-Soviet Union Understandings on Cuba; Angola; Namibia; Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 16,1981,12:18 p.m.
- 1653. Theater Nuclear Forces Discussions; Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia; Poland; Iran; Japan; South Africa; In'dia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 17,1981,11:37 a.m.
- 1654. Arms Sales to Saudi Arabia; Claims Agreement With Iran; Grain Embargo Against the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 20,1981,12:17 p.m.
- 1655. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Pakistan; El Salvador, and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 21,1981,1:09 p.m.

- 1656. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; Pakistan; Chile; Namibia; Egypt; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 22, 1981, 12:08 p.m.
- 1657. Grain Embargo; Poland; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; India; Thailand; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 23, 1981, 12:32 p.m.
- 1658. El Salvador; Lifting of Grain Embargo; Northern Ireland; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Lebanon: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 27, 1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 1659. Romania; Lebanon; China; Grain Agreement With the Soviet Union; Kampuchea; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 29,1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1660. Lebanon; India; Kampuchea; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, April 30,1981,12:27 p.m.
- 1661. Lebanon; Egypt-Israel Negotiations on the Sinai; Taiwan; Bolivia; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 4, 1981, 12:23 p.m.
- 1662. The Middle East; Northern Ireland; Nicaragua and Honduras; SALT II; Kampuchea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 5, 1981,12:24 p.m.
- 1663. Lebanon; Sinai; Theater Nuclear Forces Discussions; Guatemala; SALT; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 6, 1981, 12:15 p.m.
- 1664. Lebanon; PLO Office in Washington; Libya; Guatemala; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 7, 1981, 12:14 p.m.
- 1665. Former Ambassador White's Comments on Nuns' Deaths in El Salvador; Situation in Lebanon; Human Rights in Latin America; Libya; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 8,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1666. Habib Mission to Lebanon; Relations With Mitterrand Government in France; Namibia; Spain; Libya; Northern Ireland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 11,1981, 12:22 p.m.

- 1667. Habib Mission; Missiles in Lebanon; Arms Flow to El Salvador; and Arms Sales to Argentina: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 12, 1981, 12:17p.m.
- 1668. Attempted Assassination of the Pope; the Soviet Union; Expulsion of Libyan Diplomats; Habib Mission; Infant Formula Code at the World Health Organization; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 13, 1981,12:18 p.m.
- 1669. The Soviet Union; Habib Mission; Guatemala; Taiwan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 14, 1981, 12:22 p m.
- 1670. The Soviet Union; Lebanon; the Vatican; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 15.1981, 12:2dp.m.
- 1671. Infant Formula Code; World Health Organization; Lebanon; Venezuela; Libya; El Salvador; Japan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 18, 1981, 12:23 p.m.
- 1672. Lebanon; Human Rights; South Africa; El Salvador; Forthcoming Visit of West German Chancellor Schmidt: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 19, 1981, 12:19 p.m.
- 1673. Cancellation of Secretary Haig's Visit to Japan; Habib Mission; the Soviet Union; Sinai; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 20, 1981. 12:23 p.m.
- 1674. MIA's in Southeast Asia; Lebanon; Japan; South Africa; Theater Nuclear Forces Talks; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 21,1981,12:29 p.m.
- 1675. Lebanon; Nomination Hearings for Ernest Lefever to Head the Department of State Bureau of Human Rights and Humanitarian Affairs; Japan; Namibia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 22, 1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 1676. Lebanon; Afghanistan; Sinai Multinational Peacekeeping Force; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 26,1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1677. Lebanon; Libya; El Salvador; Caribbean Economic Development Program; the Soviet Union; Bolivia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 27,1981,12:29 p.m.

- 1678. Human Rights; Lefever Nomination; Lebanon; Netherlands Elections; El Salvador; Begin-Sadat Meeting; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 28,1981,12:18p.m.
- 1679. France; the Soviet Union; Lebanon; South Africa; Vietnam; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, May 29,1981,12:23 p.m.
 1680. Lebanon; Zia Assassination in Bangladesh; Lefever Nomination; Libya; Angola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 1, 1981, 12:24 p.m.
- 1681. Nicaragua; Human Rights; Lebanon; PLO; Morocco; Argentina; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 2,1981,12:23 p.m.
- 1682. Department of State Internal Matters; South Africa; Lebanon; Venezuela; Libya; Foreign Purchases of F-16's; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 3,1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1683. Lebanon: Return Trip by Habib; Forthcoming Visits by Sadat and Begin; France; Central America; Department of State Internal Matters; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 4,1981,12:29 p.m 1684. Department of State Internal Matters; Arms Sales to China; Lebanon; Poland; Namibia; Korea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 5,1981,12:30 p.m.
- 1685. Israeli Attack on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Saudi Arabia; El Salvador; Human Rights; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 8, 1981, 1:09 p.m.
- 1686. Mexico; Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Lebanon; Poland; and El Salvador: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 9, 1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1687. Statement on Assassination of Turkish Diplomat in Geneva; Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Saudi Arabia; the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 10,1981, 12:18 p.m.
- 1688. Suspension of Shipment of F-16's to Israel; Poland; Iraq; Arms Transfer Policy; Chinese Endorsement of Arthur Hummel as U.S. Ambassador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 11,1981,12:20 p.m. 1689. Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Saudi Transfer of U.S. Tanks to Sudan; Poland; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing: June 12,1981,12:35 p.m.

- 1690. Iraqi Nuclear Weapons Building Capability; Review of Israeli Raid; Aid to Pakistan; Pakistani Nuclear Program; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 15,1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1691. Namibia/South Africa; India; Iraqi Nuclear Program; Pakistan; Arms Sales to China; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 16,1981,12:11 p.m.
- 1692. Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Lebanon; Iran-Iraq War; Arms Supply to China; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 17,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1693. El Salvador White Paper; Arms Sales to China; Poland; Greece; Lebanon; Africa; Singapore; Brazil; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 18, 1981, 12:17 p.m.
- 1694. Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Libya; Sinai Negotiations; Nuclear Nonproliferation; El Salvador; Italy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 19,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1695. U.S. Vote in Security Council on Israeli Raid on Iraq; Status of Israeli K-16 Deliveries; Sinai Negotiations; Guatemala; South Africa; Uruguay; and Other Subjects:

Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 22, 1981, 12:15 p.m.

- 1696. Expulsion of U.S. Diplomats From Zambia; Lebanon; Israeli Raid on Iraqi Nuclear Facility; Timetable for Resumption of SALT Talks; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 23, 1981, 12:13 p.m.
- 1697. AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; France; Guatemala; Arms Control; U.N. Vote Condemning Israeli Attack; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 24,1981,12:21 p.m.
- 1698. Preliminary Sinai Agreement; Israel; Pakistan; Lebanon; Kirkpatrick-Haig Relations; France; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 25, 1981,12:26 p.m.
- 1699. Indonesia; Sinai Negotiations; Poland; United Kingdom; Habib Mission; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 26, 1981, 12:12p.m.
- 1700. Pakistani Nuclear Program; Namibia Settlement Policy; King Hassan Proposals on Western Sahara; U.S.-Egypt Peaceful Nuclear Cooperation; Iran; Turkey; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 29, 1981, 12:38 p.m.

- 1701. Afghanistan; Kampuchea; Caribbean Basin; Africa; and Iran: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, June 30,1981,12:29 p.m.
- 1702. Continued Suspension of Shipment of F-16's to Israel; Lebanon Crisis; AW ACS for Saudi Arabia; Sinai Peacekeeping Force; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 1,1981,12:26 p.m.
- 1703. Suspension of Delivery of F-16's to Israel; El Salvador; Philippines; the Soviet Union; Habib Mission; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 2,1981,12:24 p.m.
- 1704. Update on Taiwan; the Middle East; Poland; Cuba; El Salvador; the Soviet Union; Department of State Appointments; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 6,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1705. The Middle East; the Soviet Union; Poland; Iran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 7,1981, 12:19 p.m.
- 1706. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Spain; Italy; the Soviet Union; El Salvador; Venezuela; Nuclear Policy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 8,1981,12:03 p.m.
- 1707. The Middle East; Latin America; China; Mozambique; Afghan Refugees; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 9,1981,1:17 p.m. 1708. Israel; Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; Pakistan; Caribbean; Angola; New Zealand; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 10, 1981,12:48 p.m.
- 1709. Israel; Kuwait; El Salvador; South Africa; New Zealand; Italy; Uganda; Taiwan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 13, 1981, 12:19 p.m.
- 1710. Israel; Lebanon; India-Pakistan Conflict; Libya; New Zealand; Ottawa Summit; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 14, 1981, 12:19 p.m.
- 1711. Colombia; Israel; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; Libya; Argentina; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 15, 1981, 12:24 p.m.
- 1712. Middle East Conflict and Libya: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 16,1981,12:17 p.m.

- 1713. Ambassador Habib and the Cease-Fire Effort; Israeli Bombing of Beirut; U.S. Sale of F-16's to Israel; and El Salvador: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 17,1981,1:04 p.m.
- 1714. Update on U.S. Sale of F-16's to Israel; Cease-Fire Efforts; Saudi Arabia; Israel-Syria Conflict; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of*the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 20,1981,12:35 p.m.
- 1715. Update on Israel; Lebanon; South Africa; Arms Control; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 21,1981,12:37 p.m.
- 1716. Update on Lebanon; Israel; Vietnam; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 22,1981,1:10 p.m.
- 1717. Arab-Israeli Conflict; Afghanistan; China's Shipment of Uranium to South Africa; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 23, 1981,12:36 p.m.
- 1718. Arab-Israeli Conflict Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 24,1981,12:41 p.m.
- 1719. Arab-Israeli Conflict; Libya; Cuba; Argentina; Saudi Arabia; Bolivia; Soviet Union; Council on Security and Cooperation in Europe; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 27,1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1720. Arab-Israeli Conflict; Resignation of U.S. Ambassador to Saudi Arabia; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; the Soviet Union; South Africa; Mauritania; Iran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 29,1981, 12:42 p m.
- 1721. Update on Arab-Israeli Conflict; Forthcoming Sadat Visit; Cuba; Guatemala; Angola; Namibia; Coup in Gambia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 30,1981, 12:27 p.m.
- 1722. Reduction in West German Defense Budget; Cuba; Poland; the Soviet Union; Signing of Sinai Agreement; Suspension of F-16's to Israel; Coup in Gambia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, July 31, 1981, 12:44 p.m.
- 1723. Signing of Sinai Agreement; Saudi Arabia; Cuba; Honduras; South Africa; Death of Panama President Torrijos; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 3,1981, 12:40 p.m.
- 1724. The Soviet Union; the Middle East; Gambia; Poland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 4, 1981, 12:08 p.m.

- 1725. Arab-Israeli Conflict; Poland; Bolivia; Lebanon; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Korea; El Salvador; Guatemala; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 5,1981,12:13 p.m.
- 1726. New Zealand; Poland; the Middle East; South Africa; Japan; the Far East; Libya; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 6, 1981, 12:10p.m.
- 1727. U.S.-Iranian Relations; Soviet Invasion of Afghanistan; the Middle East; Poland; Yugoslavia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August?, 1981, 12:20 p.m.
- 1728. Israel; Saudi Peace Proposal; Egypt; Kuwait; Neutron Bomb; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 10,1981,12:29 p.m. 1729. Timetable for Decision on Delivery of F-16's to Israel; Reaction to Saudi Peace Plan; Honduras; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 11,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1730. Enhanced Radiation Weapons; Sinai Peacekeeping Force; Lebanon; South Africa; Cuba; China; Nicaragua; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 12,1981,12:23 p.m.
- 1731. Refugees/Immigration; Chile; Poland; Oman; Law of the Sea; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 13,1981,12:11 p.m. 1732. Death of Kidnapped American in Guatemala; Possible Summit With Soviets; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Pakistan; Chile; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 14,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1733. Pending Decision on F-16's for Israel; Review of Israeli Bombing of Beirut and Iraqi Reactor; Lebanon; Poland; the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 17,1981,12:14 p.m.
- 1734. Israel; Lebanon; Japan; U.S. Naval Exercises; Puerto Rico; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 18,1981,12:19 p.m. 1735. Japan; Shooting Down of Libyan Jets by the United States; and Aid to Costa Rica: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 19,1981,12:27 p.m. 1736. Shooting Down of Libyan Jets by the United States; Angola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 20,1981,12:29 p.m.
- 1737. U.S.-Libyan Relations; Alleged Israeli Sale of Weapons to Iran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 21,1981,12:38 p.m.

- 1738. Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; Libya; South Africa; Poland; and Nicaragua: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 24,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1739. Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; Angola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 25, 1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 1740. Update on El Salvador; Israeli-Egyptian Autonomy Talks; South African Raids Into Angola; Israel; Japan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 26,1981,12:33 p.m.
- 1741. Report on North Korean Firing on U.S. Plane; Egyptian-Israeli Autonomy Talks; Cuba; Namibia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 27, 1981, 12:21 p.m.:
- 1742. Update on Terrorism; El Salvador; Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; the Middle East; Angola; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, August 31,1981, 12:25 p.m
- 1743. Israel; Argentina; Cuba; South Africa; North Korea; Poland; Iran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 1, 1981, 12:23 p.m.
- 1744. Libya; On-Site Verification in SALT Agreements; Angola; Coup in Central African Republic; India; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 2,1981,12:16 p.m.
- 1745. Israel; Arms Sales Talks With China; Angola; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 3,1981,12:12 p.m.
- 1746. Soviet Military Exercise; Pakistan; Denial of U.S. Visa for Archbishop Capucci; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 4, 1981,12:24 p.m.
- 1747. Soviet Military Exercise; Begin Visit; Nigeria; Pakistan; Egypt; AW ACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 8,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1748. El Salvador; Cuba; Poland; South Africa; Nigeria; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 9,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1749. Secretary Haig's Schedule; Pakistan; Egypt; Poland; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 10,1981,12:15 p.m. 1750. U.S.-Japanese Discussions; Sinai Multinational Force; Laos; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 11,1981,12:20 p.m.

- 1751. South Africa; Israel and Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; Egypt; El Salvador; Zaire; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 14, 1981, 12:30 pm.
- 1752. AWACS Sale to Saudi Arabia; Strategic Cooperation With Israel; F-16's for Pakistan; Egypt; Belize; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 15, 1981, 12:27 p.m.
- 1753. AWACS for Saudi Arabia and Israeli-U.S. Strategic Cooperation Linkage; F-16*s for Pakistan; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 16, 1981, 12:15 p.m.
- 1754. Poland; El Salvador; Congressional Opposition to Sale of AWACS to Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; Iran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 18,1981,12:13p.m.
- 1755. El Salvador; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Chile; Iran; Report of Iran Hostage Compensation Commission; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 21,1981, 12:35 p.m.
- 1756. The Soviet Union; South Africa; El Salvador; Poland; China; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 22, 1981, 12:19 p.m.
- 1757. Attack on U.S. Military Trainers in Honduras; Congressional Support for AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Yugoslavia; Poland; Namibia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 23, 1981
- 1758. Canada; Jordan; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; El Salvador; Honduras; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 24, 1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 1759. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Israel; El Salvador; Jordan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 25,1981,12:24 p.m.
- 1760. El Salvador; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Israel; Cuba; and Otber Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 28,1981,12:27 p.m.
- 1761. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Department of Defense Report on Soviet Military Threat; Poland; Honduras; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 29,1981,12:15 p.m.
- 1762. AWACS for Saudi Arabia; China; Forthcoming Visit by Egyptian Vice President; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, September 30, 1981,12:26 p.m.

- 1763. El Salvador; Saudi Arabia; Visit of Egyptian Vice President; Namibia; Bolivia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 2, 1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1764. Death of Egyptian President Sadat: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, Octobers, 1981,6.53p.m.
- 1765. Sadat Assassination; Relations With Egypt; Policy Toward the PLO; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 8, 1981, 12:32 p.m.
- 1766. Libya; Egypt After Sadat Assassination; Soviet Disinformation Campaign; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 9, 1981, 12:15p.m.
- 1767. Sudan; Egypt; Lebanon; Camp David Autonomy Talks; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 13,1981,12:37 p.m. 1768. AWACS Sent to Egypt; Morocco; Sudan-Chad Conflict; Saudi Arabia; Libya; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing: October 14, 1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1769. Tensions Among Egypt, Sudan, Libya, and Chad; Deployment of AWACS to Egypt; House of Representatives Vote on AWACS for Saudi Arabia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 15,1981,1:58 p.m. 1770. U.S. Visit of South Africans; Guatemala; Poland; Arms Sales to China and Taiwan; Aid to Sudan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 16,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1771. El Salvador; Greece; the Middle East; Libya; Poland; Egypt; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 19, 1981,12:45 p.m. 1772. Nicaragua; Use of Tactical Nuclear Weapons; Poland; Sinai Peacekeeping Force; Libya; and Egypt: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 20, 1981,12:05 p.m.
- 1773. Nicaragua; Use of Nuclear Weapons; Soviet Recognition of the PLO; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 21, 1981, 12:25 p.m.
- 1774. U.S.-South African Nuclear Policy; Americans in Libya; Australia; Reports of Libyan Attacks on Sudan; the Middle East; Yugoslavia; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 22,1981,12:25 p.m.

- 1775. Poland; Libya; Chad; Sudan; Egypt; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 23,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1776. Poland; Libya; Lebanon; Camp David Autonomy Talks; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Nicaragua; Haiti; Greece; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 26,1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1777. Syria; Namibia; Anti-Nuclear Demonstrations in Europe; TNF Negotiations; Chad; Sudan; Saudi Arabia; Finland; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 27,1981,12:35 p.m.
- 1778. U.S. Visit of Huang Hua; Arms Sales to China; Reports of Cuban Troops in El Salvador; Middle East Autonomy Talks; Poland; and Chad: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 28,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1779. U.S. Visit of Jordanian King Hussein; Egypt; Iraq; Saudi Peace Plan; AWACS Sales to Saudi Arabia; Israel; Chad; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 29,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1780. Visit of Chinese Prime Minister; AWACS for Saudi Arabia; Chad; Cuba; Saudi Peace Plan; Uganda; Jordan; Haiti; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, October 30,1981,12:25 p.m.
- 1781. Americans Involved in the Invasion of Chad; Middle East Peace Efforts; Jordan; Israel; U.S. Arms Sales to Pakistan; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 2,1981,12:26 p.m.
- 1782. Libya; Jack Anderson Column on Secretary Haig; Saudi Peace Plan; Jordan; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, Novembers, 1981,12:29 p.m.
- 1783. NATO; Human Rights Policy, the Middle East; Saudi Arabia; Caribbean; El Salvador; Chad; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, Novembers, 1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1784. Sinai Peacekeeping Force; Saudi Peace Plan; El Salvador; Sweden; Nicaragua; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 6, 1981,12:26 p.m.
- 1785. Bolivia; Egypt; Saudi Arabia; Chad; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 9,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1786. Announced Withdrawal of Exxon From Libya; U.S.-Indian Discussions on Nuclear Cooperation; Japan; Chad; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 13,1981,12:30 p.m.

- 1787. NATO; Saudi Arabia; Lebanon; Chad/Sudan; Libya; China/Taiwan Arms Sales; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 16, 1981,12:27 p.m.
- 1788. Libya; Middle East Conflict; the Soviet Union; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 17,1981,12:40 p.m.
- 1789. Chad; U.S.-Soviet Union INF/START Proposals; Filing of U.S. Claims Against (ran; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 18,1981,12:22 p.m.
- 1790. Afghanistan; U.S.-Soviet Union INF Talks; Sudan; Chad; the Middle East; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 19, 1981, 12:26 p.m.
- 1791. U.S. Position on the PLO; Ambassador Habib's Mission in Lebanon; Namibia; Pakistan; U.S.-Soviet Union INF Talks; Siberian Pipeline Agreement; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 20, 1981, 12:22 p.m.
- 1792. U.S.-Soviet Union Arms Control; Israel/Egypt; Chad; the Soviet Union; and Guatemala: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 24, 1981, 12:25 pm.
- 1793. European Participation in Sinai Force; Mexico; Nicaragua; Israel; Chemical Warfare; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 25,1981, 12:38 pm.
- 1794. Attempted Coup in Seychelles; Israel; Lebanon; and China: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 27, 1981, 12:26 pm
- 1795. Zaire; European Participation in Sinai Force; OAS Meeting; Nicaragua; New Zealand; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, November 30, 1981, 12:25 pm.
- 1796. Afghanistan; U.S.-Israeli Memorandum of Understanding; Multilateral Force Observers; Nepal; and New Zealand: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 1, 1981, 12:24 p.m.
- 1797. Nicaragua; Cuba; Arms Control; Egypt-Israel Negotiations; Saudi Arabia; Caribbean; Poland; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 2, 1981,12:30 pm

- 1798. U.S.-Israeli Statement on European Participation in the Sinai Peacekeeping Force; Angola; Lebanon; El Salvador; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, Decembers, 1981, noon
- 1799. South Africa; the Middle East; Angola; Aftermath of Seychelles Coup Attempt; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 4, 1981,12:18 p.m.
- 1800. Possibility of Libyan Assassination Teams; Turkey; Venezuela; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 7, 1981, 12:24 p.m.
- 1801. Cyprus; Report on American Citizens in Libya; U.S. Assistance to Chad; Venezuela; Lebanon; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 8,1981,12:30 p.m.
- 1802. U.N. and OAS Position on El Salvador; Angola; Namibia; Chad; End of Sakharov Hunger Strike (Soviet Union); Libya; Northern Ireland; and Other Subjects:
- Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 9,1981,12:20 p.m.
- 1803. President Reagan's Order on U.S. Citizens in Libya; West Bank and Gaza; Passport for Sakharov's Daughter-in-Law; Cuba; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 11, 1981, 12:28 p.m.
- 1804. Martial Law in Poland; Israeli Position on Golan Heights; Americans Departing Libya; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 14,1981,12:30 p.m.
- 1805. Bombing of Iraqi Embassy in Beirut; Crackdown in Poland; Israeli Position on Golan Heights; Cuba; and El Salvador: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 15,1981,12:13p.m.
- 1806. Israeli Position on Golan Heights; El Salvador; Poland; U.S. and U.N. Position on Israel; Libya; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 16, 1981,12:14p m
- 1807. Poland; Angola; U.S./Israeli Position on Golan Heights; and Kidnapping of General Dozier in Italy: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 18, 1981, 1:07 p.m
- 1808. Poland; Israeli Reaction to the U.S. Position on the Golan Heights; Kidnapping of General Dozier in Italy; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 19, 1981,11:31 a.m.

- 1809. Poland; the Soviet Union; Israel; Dozier Kidnapping; Libya; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 21,1981,12:30 p.m 1810. Poland; Dozier Kidnapping; Suspension of U.S.-Israeli Memorandum of Understanding; Egypt; Arms Control Talks; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 22, 1981, 12:30 p.m.
- 1811. Postponement of Visit by Saudi Crown Prince Fahd; Poland; Visit by Egyptian President Mubarak; Israel/Golan Heights; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 23, 1981. 12:11 p.m.
- 1812. Poland; the Soviet Union; Tentative Schedule for Visit of West German Chancellor Schmidt; and Angola: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 24,1981,12:05 p.m.
- 1813. Poland; the Soviet Union; Vietnam; Israel; Taiwan; Libya; and China: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 28,1981,12:17 p.m.
- 1814. Poland; Israel; China; and Dozier Kidnapping: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 29,1981,12:34 p.m.
- 1815. Iran; Poland; Dozier Kidnapping and U.S. Position on Terrorism; Israel; and Japanese Defense Budget: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 30,1981,12:49 p.m.
- 1816. Turkey; Poland; Restrictions on Soviet Access to U.S. Ports; Saudi Arabia/Libya Resumption of Relations; Coup in Ghana; and Other Subjects: Transcript of the Department of State Daily Press Briefing, December 31,1981,12:30 p.m.